

We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Tuesday, June 6, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 


I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present.


II. When speaking to the City Council:
• Please clearly state your name.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated.
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum.


III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and
no time extensions will be permitted.


IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”.


V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting.


Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. *


AGENDA 
1. ROLL CALL


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES


A. Consideration of Minutes of the May 16, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as Published
in the Casper Star-Tribune on June 4, 2023.


4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS


A. General Bills & Claims
B. Conflict Claim



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 


5. BRIGHT SPOTS 


A. Rotary Donations for Various City Parks  


6. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


7. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Consent 


1. Establish June 20, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. Adoption of Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget. 


b. Adoption of Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Amendment #3. 


8. PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Ordinances 


1. Amending Sections 15.28.010, 15.28.040, 15.28.170, 15.28.300, 15.28.370, and 
15.28.440 of the Casper Municipal Code, and Adopting the 2023 NFPA 70, National 
Electrical Code (NEC).  


2. Creating City of Casper, Wyoming Local Assessment District No. 160 (Hereinafter 
Called the “District”); Ordering the Construction of Improvements Therein; Describing 
the Same, Directing the Preparation of Plans and Specifications Therefor; Providing 
for the Publication of Notice to Contractors; Fixing the Boundaries of Said District; 
Ratifying Action Previously Taken; and, Prescribing Details in Connection with Said 
District. 


9. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services with Civil 
Engineering Professionals, Inc., for Redesign and Rebidding for the 1st Street and 
Poplar Street Utility Improvements, Project No. 17-072. 


2. Authorizing a Purchase Order for Procurement of SeaQuest Corrosion Inhibitor 
from Aqua Smart, Inc., for Use at the Water Treatment Plant. 


3. Authorizing an Agreement with 71 Construction, for the PD Impound Lot 
Improvements, Project No. 21-037. 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 


4. Authorizing an Agreement with Crown Construction, LLC, for the Solid Waste 
Surfacing Improvements, Project. 22-060. 


5. Authorizing an Agreement with Crown Construction, LLC, for the Ford Wyoming 
Center South Walkway Replacement, Project. 22-025. 


6. Authorize an Agreement with Treto Construction, LLC, for the Wolf Creek Road 
Improvements (West 38th Street to West 40th Street) – Phase I, Project. 21-066. 


7. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services Between the 
City of Casper and Foxster OPCO LLC, dba CTS Software, for Transit Dispatch 
Software. 


8. Authorizing Amendment Three to the Grant Award Agreement Between the 
Wyoming Office of Homeland Security and City of Casper. (Regional Response 
Grant #19) 


9. Adopting a Fee Schedule Associated with Administering Utility Billing Services and 
Water Metering Activities for the City of Casper Public Services Department, Public 
Utilities Division.  


10. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services with 
Nicolaysen Art Museum for Use of Optional 1%#16 Tax Special Projects Funds. 


10. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing a Partial Refund, in the Amount of Two Hundred Twenty-five Dollars 
($225), for the Parkway Parking Permit Issued at 1140 South Center Street. 


2. Authorizing the Inclusion of Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Summary Proposed Budget into 
the Minutes of the June 6, 2023 Regular Council Meeting. 


3. Authorize the Purchase of One (1) New Haul Truck in the Total Amount of 
$176,200.00, to be Used by the Solid Waste Division of the Public Services 
Department. 


4. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Skid Steer Loader in the Total Amount of 
$65,350.00, Before Trade, and $42,350.00 After Trade, to be Used by the Waste 
Water Treatment Plant of the Public Services Department. 


5. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Water Truck in the Total Amount of 
$144,773.00, to be Used by the Solid Waste Division of the Public Services 
Department. 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship    Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 


6. Authorizing the Purchase of Three (3) New Half-Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Pickup
Trucks with 8' Beds in the Total Amount of $139,332.00, Before Trades, and
$119,192.00 After Trades, to be Used by the Casper Metro Division.


7. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Sub-Compact Tractor with Loader
Bucket and Snow Pusher Blade in the Total Amount of $17,330.00 to be Used by the
Casper Transit Division.


8. Rejecting All Bids Received for the Center Street Underpass Painting Project No.
23-008


11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL


12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – SECURITY, PERSONNEL & LITIGATION


13. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, June 20, 2023 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Wednesday, July 5, 2023 – The Lyric 


Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, June 13, 2023 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, June 27, 2023 – The Lyric 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 







COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


May 16, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 16, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Haskins, Gamroth, Jensen, Cathey, Pollock, Engebretsen, Vice Mayor Pacheco and 
Mayor Knell. Councilor Bond attended the meeting virtually. 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Councilor Pollock led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.A. REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Pollock to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the May 2, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 
April 29, 2023. Councilor Engebretsen and Vice Mayor Pacheco abstained. Councilor Bond did 
not vote due to technical issues. Motion passed. 


3.B. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES
Moved by Vice Mayor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Haskins to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the May 2, 2023 Executive Session. Councilor Engebretsen and Vice Mayor Pacheco 
abstained. Councilor Bond did not vote due to technical issues. Motion passed. 


4. BILLS & CLAIMS
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Engebretsen to, by minute action, approve
payment of the May 16, 2023, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion passed.


Bills & Claims 05/16/23 
307CllsnCntr Services 1,602.26 


307Jntrl Services 3,316.70 


6HGroup Goods 368.00 


71Const Goods 15,723.18 


AMontes Reimb 150.00 


Airgas Goods 817.32 


AirInnvtns Services 886.27 


AllTrees Services 1,850.00 


Alsco Services 2,117.14 


AMBI Services 1,294.28 


AmrTech Services 5,901.69 


AmrcnTitle Goods 125.00 


AnchrElctrc Services 795.00 


AT&T Services 2,102.39 


Atlas Goods 907.55 


BdgrMtr Services 161.98 


5







BarellesCrptDry Refund 41.45 


BntzTwnPmp Goods 38.97 


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 17,105.81 


BlkmnPrpn Goods 125.20 


BushWellsSprtng Goods 276.00 


CptlBusnsSystm Services 61.80 


CarusCorp Goods 20,196.00 


CASAofNC Funding 10,759.65 


CsprNCHealth Services 47,914.33 


CsprStrTrb Services 225.00 


CsprTire Services 45.00 


CsprVtrnry Services 381.28 


CWRWS Goods 325,149.31 


CWSS Services 23,663.36 


CntryLnk Utilities 4,813.27 


ChrtrComm Services 89.69 


Chrmscp Goods 4,939.27 


CtyCspr Services 649,134.04 


CivilEngnrng Services 24,158.08 


CMITeco Services 21,786.27 


CommTech Services 2,978.97 


CowboySplyHse Goods 249.70 


CPSDstrbtrs Goods 2,007.89 


CreedCmpns Services 845.00 


CurryGrageDoor Services 7,008.00 


Datamrs Services 2,959.88 


DaveyCoachSales Goods 148,361.00 


DckrAuto Services 240.72 


Dell Goods 852.75 


DsrtMtn Goods 18,906.90 


DPCIndstrs Goods 13,068.82 


Duo-GuardIndstrs Goods 17,974.00 


EnrgyLabs Services 4,397.00 


EngnrngEcnmcs Services 3,080.00 


ExpSvcs Services 2,230.34 


FHiday Reimb 84.53 


FlsbrgHolt&Ullevig Services 4,646.24 


6







FIB Goods/Invstmnts 16,195.88  


FoxstrOpco Goods 1,110.00  


FrmntMtr Goods 40,650.00  


GKuebler Refund 25.00  


Galls Goods 2,739.18  


GldrAssoc Services 2,044.00  


Glf&SprtSltns Goods 2,198.90  


Grngr Goods 365.75  


GrnrMotr Goods/Services 66,843.83  


GSGArchtctr Services 2,387.20  


Hach Goods 112.14  


HDSplyFclts Services 749.71  


HDREngnrng Services 36,185.57  


HdlndElctrc Services 6,225.80  


Homax Goods 85,842.10  


IME Services 962.50  


IntrmtnMtrSprts Goods 1,000.00  


ITCElctrcl Services 1,045.80  


JGall Reimb 245.56  


JacksTrk&Trlr Services 3,238.50  


JacobsEngnrng Services 15,245.00  


JonasSftwr Services 349.00  


KGA-Chey Goods 161,440.00  


Kinsco Goods 130.00  


KLJSltnsHldng Services 2,004.09  


KnfRvr Goods/Services 2,524.22  


KubwtrRes Goods 8,300.00  


LNCrts&Sons Goods 6,124.00  


LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  


Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 1,050.00  


Lgstcs365 Goods 62,366.79  


LongBldgTech Services 2,795.81  


MButcher Services 1,750.00  


MChavarria Refund 110.00  


MlgrdCnstrctn Services 83,397.49  


MemorialHsptlOfCnvrsCnty Refund 454.00  


MercrHouse Services 8,116.70  


7







MchlsFence Goods 250.00  


MidlndImplmnt Goods 166,779.23  


MidwstLbrtrs Services 417.00  


MillsPD Services 777.80  


MindfulJrny Refund 75.00  


MLAuto Services 87.00  


MoblCncrte Goods 824.25  


MdrnElctrc Services 31,730.00  


MthrSetnHousng Services 38,222.37  


Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 1,609.34  


MotorlaSltns Services 157.14  


MtnStLitho Services 106.09  


MtnWstTech Services 2,557.27  


NCHallOfJstc Services 53,985.52  


NCSO Services 130,691.28  


Nelico Goods 647.90  


Norco Goods 167.80  


NrdcSound Services 2,428.00  


NPT Services 557.28  


NtchSpclts Goods 1,044.91  


OffcShop Services 29.25  


OneCall Services 1,003.50  


OvrHeadDr Services 150.72  


PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 1,064.00  


PeakGeosltns Services 29,397.40  


Pepsi Goods 1,845.58  


PstlPros Services 4,564.34  


PwrSrvc Services 325.00  


PrairiePellaWyo Refund 20.00  


PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  


RMcMillen Reimb 100.00  


RTaylor Refund 878.53  


ReedsAuto Services 159.00  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 26.95  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 25,240.58  


RootrSwr Services 1,101.65  


RotaryClubOfCspr Dues 290.50  


8







SBoyle Reimb 110.00  


SeaWstrn Goods 994.44  


SheetMtlSpclts Services 431,481.45  


ShftngGears Services 3,701.58  


Shrts&More Goods 825.00  


Smrsh Services 2,247.90  


SthrnCoastK9 Goods 31,500.00  


SpidrTech Services 26,195.40  


StOfWyo Services 126,935.54  


StellrPrgrmng Services 1,957.50  


SummitElctrc Services 1,419.80  


SummitFire&Scrty Services 598.75  


TSanchez Reimb 237.08  


Thtchr Goods 17,642.00  


ThomsnReutrs Goods 1,010.39  


TopOffc Goods 549.80  


TrnsUnionRsk Services 217.80  


TretoCnstrctn Services 41,800.00  


TriStOilReclm Services 372.00  


TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 9,600.83  


TWEntrprs Services 27,199.50  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 370.00  


UnvrstyOfWyo Services 68.07  


VrznWrls Services 2,137.82  


VRC Services 83.93  


WstrnPlainsLgstcs Services 100,401.70  


WH Services 506.25  


WWCEngnrng Services 17,886.65  


WyoFoodForThght Services 19,583.25  


WyoLowVltge Goods 285.00  


WyoMchnry Services 3,889.36  


WyoSteel&Rcyclng Services 1,505.00  


WyoTrnsfr&Strg Services 2,605.50  


Xerox Goods 204.08  


ZohoCorp Services 5,097.00  


ZonrSystms Services 821.88  


Total 
 


3,428,888.23  


9







5.A.  BRIGHT SPOT – SHERRIE’S PLACE 
Mayor Knell welcomed Sherrie Lopez to accept the City’s proclamation celebrating over 100 years 
of Sherrie’s Place for Casper Historic Preservation Day.  


5.B.  BRIGHT SPOT – INTERNATIONAL MUSEUM DAY 
Mayor Knell welcomed John Woodward and other museum representatives to discuss 
International Museum Day. Mayor Knell read a proclamation proclaiming May 18, 2023, as 
International Museum Day in the City of Casper.   


6. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Speaking to Council were: Ross Schriffman, regarding incorrect religious comments at the May 
2nd meeting; Dennis Steinsland, regarding concerns about public comment for the third reading of 
the liquor ordinance; Turner Logan, on behalf of Seth Hollier, regarding the third reading of the 
liquor ordinance and a liquor establishment incentive program; and, Pat Sweeney, regarding the 
establish public hearing for the National Electrical Code adoption. 


7.A.1.  ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS    
Moved by Councilor Cathey seconded by Councilor Gamroth, to, by minute action, establish June 
6, 2023, as the public hearing date for consideration of: 


a. the first reading of an ordinance amending Chapter 15.28 of the Casper Municipal Code 
adopt the 2023 NFPA 70, National Electrical Code; and,  


b. the first reading of an ordinance creating Local Assessment District 160 – Chinook Trail 
Improvements. 


Motion passed. 


7.A.1.  ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS    
Moved by Councilor Cathey seconded by Councilor Jensen, to, by minute action, establish May 
16, 2023, as the public hearing date for consideration of: 


c. New Winery Liquor License No. 1 for Gruner Brothers Brewing, dba Gruner Brothers 
Brewing, located at 1301 Wilkins Circle; 


d. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 1 from Tin Shack, LLC, dba Poplar 
Wine & Spirits, located at 1016 South Poplar Street to 1016 Poplar LLC, dba Poplar Wine 
& Spirits, located at 1016 Poplar Street; and, 


e. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 51 for Movie Palace Inc., dba Studio City Stadium 10 
Cinemas, located at 5020 East 2nd Street. 


Motion passed. 


8.A.1.  PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of New Winery Liquor License No. 
1 for Gruner Brothers Brewing.  


City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated May 5, 2023; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star-Tribune, 
dated May 16, 2023; an affidavit of website publication, dated May 5, 2023; and a liquor license 
application filed April 18, 2023. City Manager Napier gave a brief report. 


Speaking in support of the item was: Sonya Gruner, co-owner of Gruner Brothers Brewing, 


10







clarifying that their establishment will actually be selling cider which is sold under a winery 
license. There were no citizens to speak against the item. The public hearing was closed.  


Moved by Councilor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by consent minute action 
authorize new Winery Liquor License No. 1 for Gruner Brothers Brewing, dba Gruner Brothers 
Brewing, located at 1301 Wilkins Circle. Councilor Pollock abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


8.A.2.  PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of the transfer of ownership for Retail
Liquor License No. 1, Poplar Wine & Spirits.


City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated April 20, 2023; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star-Tribune, 
dated May 16, 2023; an affidavit of website publication, dated May 3, 2023; and a liquor license 
application filed April 21, 2023. City Manager Napier gave a brief report, and noted that this 
establishment does plan to put gaming machines at this location. 


Speaking in support of the item was: Kyle Ridgeway, Mike Reid, and Pat Sweeney. There were 
no citizens to speak against the item. The public hearing was closed.  


Moved by Councilor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by consent minute action 
authorize the transfer of ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 1 from Tin Shack, LLC, dba 
Poplar Wine & Spirits, located at 1016 South Poplar Street, to 1016 Poplar LLC, dba Poplar Wine 
& Spirits, located at 1016 Poplar Street. Vice Mayor Pacheco stated that Council should exercise 
caution when approving liquor establishments with gaming machines in the future. Councilors 
Pollock and Gamroth abstained from voting. Motion passed.  


8.A.3.  PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of new Restaurant Liquor License
No. 51 for Studio City Stadium 10 Cinemas.


City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated May 3, 2023; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star-Tribune, 
dated May 16, 2023; an affidavit of website publication, dated May 5, 2023; and a liquor license 
application filed April 20, 2023. City Manager Napier gave a brief report. 


Speaking in support of the item was: Andy Houck, owner of Studio City Cinemas. There were no 
citizens to speak against the item. The public hearing was closed.  


Moved by Councilor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Haskins to, by consent minute action 
authorize new Restaurant Liquor License No. 51 for Movie Palace Inc., dba Studio City Stadium 
10 Cinemas, located at 5020 East 2nd Street. Councilor Pollock abstained from voting. Motion 
passed.  


9.A.  ORDINANCE – CONTINUED THIRD READING
Following ordinance read:


ORDINANCE NO. 5-23 
AN ORDINANCE UPDATING AND AMENDING CHAPTER 5.08 OF 


11







THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE, INCLUDING SECTIONS 5.08.150 
AND 5.08.390. 


Amendments to the ordinance included changing the allowable starting operating hours for limited 
retail liquor establishments from nine a.m. to six a.m.; and, allowing one person to hold more than 
one liquor license or permit.  


At the May 2, 2023 Council Meeting, Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for 
adoption, on third reading, which was seconded by Councilor Jensen. Council listened to public 
comment and had discussion on that night, after which Councilor Gamroth motioned to continue 
the third reading to tonight’s May 16, 2023 meeting, which was seconded by Councilor Cathey, 
and which passed. Mayor Knell opened the item up for further discussion tonight on third reading. 
Councilors Engebretsen and Gamroth indicated they would be voting no due to issues with 
proliferation of liquor and extending operating hours. Councilor Haskins stated she agreed that 
reducing the serving hours for all liquor establishments should be considered by Council in the 
future.     


Mayor Knell asked Council to cast their votes. Councilor Pollock abstained from voting. 
Councilors Gamroth and Engebretsen voted nay. Motion passed. 


9.B.  ORDINANCE– THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 6-23 
AN ORDINANCE CREATING CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, LOCAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 159 (HEREINAFTER CALLED THE 
“DISTRICT”); ORDERING CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS 
THEREIN; DESCRIBING THE SAME, DIRECTING THE PREPARATION OF 
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS THEREFOR; PROVIDING FOR THE 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS; FIXING THE 
BOUNDARIES OF SAID DISTRICT; RATIFYING ACTION PREVIOUSLY 
TAKEN; AND, PRESCRIBING DETAILS IN CONNECTION WITH SAID 
DISTRICT. 


WHEREAS, pursuant to Title 15, Chapter 6, Wyoming Statutes, 1977, as amended, on the 7th day of March, 
2023, the City Council (hereinafter called the "Council") of the City of Casper, Wyoming, (hereinafter 
called the "City") adopted a Resolution No. 23-37 declaring the intention of said Council to establish the 
City of Casper, Wyoming, Local Assessment District No. 159, to authorize the construction of certain local 
improvements therein, and to assess the cost or portion thereof of the local improvements on the property 
benefited thereby; and,  
WHEREAS, said Resolution was duly mailed and published as a notice, affidavits of such mailing and 
publication being now on file in the Office of the City Clerk; and,  
WHEREAS, in response to said notice, no written remonstrances were filed against the proposed 
improvements; and,  
WHEREAS, a public hearing shall be held on the first reading of this Ordinance, April 18, 2023.  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CASPER, 
WYOMING:  
Section 1. Creation of District.  
That there be, and there hereby is created and established within the corporate limits of the City of Casper, 
Wyoming, a local improvement district for the purpose of making certain local improvements consisting of 
asphaltic concrete pavement, concrete curbwalk, water main, sanitary sewer, storm sewer improvements 


12







and work incidental thereto, on the streets and intersections hereinafter designated and to assess the cost 
thereof on the property benefitted thereby and included within the proposed local assessment district herein 
described.  
Section 2. Name of District; Combination of Improvements.  
The Council has determined and does hereby determine that: 
A. The local assessment district herein described, as such might hereinafter be modified, shall be known as
the "City of Casper, Wyoming, Local Assessment District No. 159, Westridge Improvements" (herein
called the "District");
B. More than one improvement shall be combined in the District as the combination of improvements
hereafter described is both efficient and economical; and,
C. As certain improvements are separate and distinct by reason of a substantial difference in character,
location, method of assessment, and otherwise, the estimated costs thereof shall be segregated for the levy
of assessments and an equitable share of the incidental costs shall be allocated to each improvement. For
this purpose, the following improvements are hereby recognized as separate and distinct.
1. Concrete curbwalk
2. Sanitary sewer
Section 3. Location of Improvements.
The City proposes to establish grades for the following named streets, intersections, and parts of streets,
within the City between the termini specified, as such are set forth on the official plats of the subdivisions
or additions in said City, now on file and of record, as follows:
LOCATION OF WESTRIDGE IMPROVMENTS
STREET  
Westridge Circle 
2. Westridge Drive
3. Westridge Terrace
4. Westwood Hill
Section 4. Description of Improvements.


PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT  
concrete curbwalk, sanitary sewer service 
concrete curbwalk, sanitary sewer service 
concrete curbwalk, sanitary sewer service 
concrete curbwalk  


A. The character, kind, and extent of the concrete curbwalk improvements shall be as follows:
1. All curbwalk as denoted in Section 3 shall include reconditioning of existing sub -base aggregate base
course, and installation of a plant mix concrete in accordance with approved City Standards. The work shall
include all necessary removal, excavation, filling, grading, and replacement to design elevations and
appurtenant work.
B. The character, kind, and extent of the sanitary sewer service improvements shall be as follows:
All sanitary sewer as denoted in Section 3 shall be installed in accordance with approved City Standards.
The work shall include all necessary removal, excavation, pipe service work from main to property line,
filling, grading, and replacement to
design elevations and appurtenant work.
Section 5. Boundaries of the District.
It is proposed to create the District, the boundaries of which lie entirely within the City of Casper, as
follows:
Westridge Addition Lots 86-180 
Westwood No. 3 Addition Lots 617-627 
Section 6. Determination of Benefits.  
The City Council has determined, and does hereby determine, that the method of assessment will result in 
a distribution of costs among property owners in proportion to the special benefits conferred by the 
improvements, and that any other method of assessment would result in an inequitable distribution of costs 
among some owners whose property is benefitted by the improvements.  
Section 7. Method of Assessment.  
A. Improvements. Each piece of property along which the improvements are to be made shall be assessed
by the following method:


13







1. Each property shall be assessed on the basis of its lineal footage of concrete curbwalk fronting its street 
with the longest side of corner lots and intersection radii being distributed equally to each assessed property. 
Costs for sanitary sewer services are based on lineal footage of service pipe replaced and assessed only to 
those properties with sanitary sewer services in need of replacement.  
B. Assessment Liens. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the assessment shall be levied and an 
assessment lien attached on all, or a piece, of benefitted property so as to avoid the imposition of a lien 
upon a part of the subdivided lot or partial lot under common ownership and use.  
Section 8. Estimated Costs.  
The City of Casper has hired WLC Engineering and Surveying to develop plans for the proposed 
improvements in the Westridge Area, prepare a detailed cost estimate, and to assist in forming an LAD. 
The construction of the improvements will be performed by a qualified contractor with the lowest 
competitive bid. The properties will be assessed the full cost for a contractor to install the improvements, 
plus the cost of engineering.  
The estimated total costs for the total improvement project (including, but not limited to, all incidental 
improvements or work) are as follows:  
The estimated contract price for sanitary sewer service improvements is $ 48,100.  
2. The estimated contract price for concrete curbwalk improvements is $546,975.  
3. The estimated price for engineering is $89,261.25  
4. The estimated total cost of the total improvement project is $ 684,336.25.  
5. The estimated assessable cost for each lineal foot of concrete curbwalk for each property is as follows:  
a. $74.75 per lineal foot.  
6. The estimated assessable cost for each lineal foot of sanitary sewer service for each property to be 
benefited is as follows:  
a. $57.50 per lineal foot.  
The City's funding source will be from 1%#16 funds for Westridge Improvements.  
The City Council shall accept no bids or combination of bids, which shall exceed by more than ten percent 
(10%) the aforesaid estimate of the contract price unless approved by the property owners, subject to a 
special assessment.  
Section 9. Direction to Engineer to Proceed.  
The City Engineer is hereby directed and authorized, immediately upon the passage of this Ordinance, to 
prepare and file with the City Clerk final plans, specifications, and the estimated cost of said improvements, 
which plans, specifications, and estimated cost shall show in detail the work to be done, the quantities of 
materials to be handled and the estimated cost of said improvements, which plans, specifications, and 
estimated cost shall be hereafter approved by the Council, by resolution.  
It is hereby determined and ordered, that such improvements shall be made as soon as practical. 
Immediately after the approval of said plans and specifications, the City Clerk shall call for bids for the 
making of said improvements, by publishing notice in at least one issue of a newspaper published and of 
general circulation within the City of Casper, which notice shall be substantially in agreement with the 
provisions of Wyoming Statutes, 1977, as amended, and this Ordinance.  
Section 10. Maintenance of Improvements.  
The maintenance of the proposed improvements after their acceptance by the City on said streets, 
intersections, and parts thereof, shall not be included in the construction contract or contracts, and there 
shall be no charges for such maintenance included in the assessments for the proposed improvements; 
provided, however, that nothing herein shall be construed to preclude provision in the contract or contracts 
relating to the guarantee of improvements thereunder.  
Section 11. Ratification.  
All action heretofore taken by the City and officers thereof, directed toward the creation of the City of 
Casper, Wyoming, Local Assessment District No. 159, the improvement of property therein and the levy 
of assessments therefor, be, and the same hereby is, ratified, approved, and confirmed.  
Section 12. Severability.  


14







If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid 
or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision shall 
not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance.  
Section 13. Repealer.  
All orders, bylaws, resolutions, and ordinances, or parts thereof, in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such inconsistency.  
Section 14. Authorization of Officers and Employees.  
The officers and employees of the City are hereby authorized and directed to take all action necessary and 
appropriate to effectuate the provisions of this Ordinance.  
PASSED on 1st reading the 18th day of April, 2023.  
PASSED on 2nd reading the 2nd day of May, 2023.  
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on 3rd and final reading the 16th day of May, 2023.  
 
Councilor Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on third reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Pollock.  


Citizen speaking on the ordinance were: Eric Paulson, Carolyn Buff, Matthew Lineco, and Cindy 
Blazek.  


Councilors discussed the notification process for the LAD. City Manager Napier stated that he felt 
the process was fair and these property owners were given many chances to voice concerns. He 
also answered questions about interest payments and which portions of the sewer line were the 
homeowners’ responsibility to maintain. City Attorney Nelson stated that tax money cannot be 
used for private benefit, which is why improvements that are considered the responsibility of the 
homeowner cannot be covered by tax money.  City Manager Napier emphasized this point and 
stated that the City cannot underwrite the financing with no interest rate, because that would mean 
these private property owners are borrowing money from other taxpayers with no interest.  


There were no amendments. Motion passed. 


9.C.  ORDINANCE – THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 7-23 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE OF LOT 1, 
MAJESTIC MOUNTAIN ADDITION, FROM PH (PARK HISTORIC) 
TO C-2 (GENERAL BUSINESS). 


WHEREAS, Pat Sullivan/Half Barrel Inc. has applied for a zone change of Lot 1, Majestic Mountain 
Addition, located immediately east of the Paradise Valley public pool and north of the Iris Street cul-de-
sac, from PH (Park Historic) to C-2 (General Business): and,  
WHEREAS, the City Council originally sold the subject property via Resolution #06- 155; and,  
WHEREAS, after a public hearing on March 9, 2023, the City of Casper Planning and Zoning Commission 
passed a motion recommending that City Council approve the zone change request; and,  
WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper finds that the above described zone change should 
be approved.  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CASPER, 
WYOMING:  
SECTION 1:  
Lot 1, Majestic Mountain Addition, is hereby rezoned from zoning classification PH (Park Historic) to C-
2 (General Business).  


15







SECTION 2:  
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage on three readings and publication 
pursuant to law.  
PASSED on 1st reading the 18th day of April, 2023.  
PASSED on 2nd reading the 2nd day of May, 2023. 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on 3rd and final reading the 16th day of May, 2023.  


Councilor Cathey presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on third reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Engebretsen. There was no public comment, no discussion and no amendments to the 
ordinance. Councilor Engebretsen abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


9.D.  ORDINANCE – THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 8-23 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE HIGHLAND PARK TENNIS 
COMPLEX ADDITION, AND THE ASSOCIATED SUBDIVIISON 
AGREEMENT. 


WHEREAS, an application has been made for final plat approval of the Highland Park Tennis Complex 
Addition, comprising 4.57-acres, more or less, and located generally south and west of the intersection of 
South Beverly Street and East 4th Street (the "plat"); and,  
WHEREAS, the plat consists of previously unplatted land located within SE1/4NE1/4 of Section 10, 
T.33N., R79W., 6th P.M. Natrona County, Wyoming, as well as a portion of the City of Casper Highland 
Park Addition; and,  
WHEREAS, a written subdivision agreement will be entered into with the City of Casper, which will be 
approved with the plat upon third reading of this ordinance; and,  
WHEREAS, the plat requires approval by ordinance following a public hearing; and,  
WHEREAS, after a public hearing, the City of Casper Planning and Zoning Commission passed a motion 
recommending that the City Council approve the request to plat the above referenced property; and,  
WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper finds that the above described plat and subdivision 
agreements should be approved.  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CASPER, 
WYOMING:  
SECTION 1:  
That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute, and the City Clerk to attest, the Highland Park 
Tennis Complex Addition Subdivision Agreement.  
SECTION 2:  
That the final plat of the Highland Park Tennis Complex Addition is hereby approved under terms and 
conditions of the Highland Park Tennis Complex Addition Subdivision Agreement.  
SECTION 3:  
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage on three readings and publication 
pursuant to law.  
PASSED on 1st reading the 18th day of April, 2023.  
PASSED on 2nd reading the 2nd day of May, 2023. 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on 3rd and final reading the 16th day of May, 2023.  


Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on third reading. Seconded by 
Vice Mayor Pacheco. There was no public comment, no discussion and no amendments to the 
ordinance. Motion passed. 


16







9.E.  ORDINANCE – THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 9-23 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PLAT, SUBDIVISION 
AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE FOR THE LUKASIEWICZ 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF CASPER WYOMING. 


WHEREAS Del Lukasiewicz has applied for plat approval to create the Lukasiewicz Subdivision, 
comprising 4.6-acres, more or less located in the NW1/4NW1/4 of Section 23, T.33N., R80W., 6ffi PM, 
Natrona County, Wyoming, as well as portions of Lots 22 and 23 in the Paradise Valley Addition; and,  
WHEREAS application has also been made to zone the proposed Lukasiewicz Subdivision as AG (Urban 
Agriculture); and,  
WHEREAS, a written subdivision agreement will be entered into with the City of Casper, which will be 
executed with the approval of the plat upon third reading of this ordinance; and,  
WHEREAS, after a public hearing, the City of Casper Planning and Zoning Commission passed a motion 
recommending that City Council approve the plat and zoning requests; and,  
WHEREAS, this platting and zoning requires approval of the City Council, by ordinance, following a public 
hearing; and,  
WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper finds that the above-described plat, zoning request, 
and the associated subdivision agreement should be approved.  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CASPER, 
WYOMING:  
SECTION 1: 
The plat of the Lukasiewicz Subdivision and the associated subdivision agreement, as described above, are 
hereby approved, and the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute, and the City Clerk to attest 
said documents.  
SECTION 2:  
That the above-described zoning of the Lukasiewicz Addition as AG (Urban Agriculture) is hereby 
approved.  
SECTION 3:  
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage on three readings and publication 
pursuant to law.  
PASSED on 1st reading the 18th day of April, 2023.  
PASSED on 2nd reading the 2nd day of May, 2023. 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on 3rd and final reading the 16th day of May, 2023.  


Councilor Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on third reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Pollock. There was no public comment, no discussion and no amendments to the 
ordinance. Motion passed. 


10. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-93 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
CONTRACT FOR TRANSIT SERVICES FOR NATRONA COUNTY 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-94 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 


17







EQUITABLE SHARING PROGRAM. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-95 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DOWNTOWN OPEN 
CONTAINER AREA. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-96 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TO THE 
AGREEMENT WITH MELGAARD CONSTRUCTION, INC., FOR 
$160,000 AND A TIME EXTENSION FOR THE CASPER REGIONAL 
LANDFILL CELL 5 CONSTRUCTION, PROJECT NO. 21-012.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-97 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TO THE 
AGREEMENT WITH CROWN CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR A PRICE 
INCREASE OF $18,385.00 FOR THE HIGHLAND PARK 96-INCH 
STORM SEWER REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. 21-069. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-98 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH EQUALIZED 
PRODUCTIONS, LLC, FOR THE FORD WYOMING CENTER 
SOUND SYSTEM REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. 22-52. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-99 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH WIND 
RIVER ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, LLC, FOR THE CITY 
HALL PROJECT S.A.F.E. ASBESTOS ABATEMENT, PROJECT NO. 
22-010.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-100 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A STORM SEWER AND RIGHT-OF-
WAY EASEMENT WITH BENJAMIN HANSULD FOR THE EAGLE 
VALLEY PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-101 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF CASPER AND INNOVATIVE DATA ACQUISITIONS LLC 
(“IDAX”) FOR NON-MOTORIZED TRAVEL COUNTS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-102 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF THE 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT (CBA) FOR JULY 1, 
2023-JUNE 30, 2024, BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND THE 
FIRE FIGHTERS’ LOCAL UNION 904, I.A.F.F., AFL-CIO. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-103 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO REGISTER AS A 
WATER SUPPLIER WITH THE LOW-INCOME HOME WATER 
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (LIHWAP) AND EXECUTE AN 
AGREEMENT THEREFOR.  


18







RESOLUTION NO. 23-104 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CITY COUNCIL TO APPOINT 
JOSHUA TAYLOR AS A PROVISIONAL JUDGE FOR THE CASPER 
MUNCIPAL COURT AND ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-105 
A RESOLUTION WAIVING PARKWAY PARKING PERMIT FEES 
ALONG THE EAST SIDE OF SOUTH POPLAR STREET BETWEEN 
CY AVENUE AND 1749 SOUTH POPLAR STREET. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-106 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF CONVERSE COUNTY, WYOMING, THE BOARD OF 
COMMISIONERS OF NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING, THE CITY 
OF DOUGLAS, WYOMING, THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, 
THE TOWN OF EVANSVILLE, WYOMING, THE TOWN OF BAR 
NUNN, WYOMING, THE TOWN OF GLENROCK, WYOMING, THE 
CITY OF MILLS, WYOMING, AND THE TOWN OF ROLLING 
HILLS, WYOMING FOR IMPACT ASSISTANCE FUNDS. 


Councilor Engebretsen presented the foregoing fourteen (14) resolutions for adoption. Seconded 
by Councilor Haskins. Councilor Pollock abstained from Resolution No. 23-95, and Vice Mayor 
Pacheco abstained from Resolution No. 23-104. Motion passed.  


11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 


12. ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Knell called for a motion to adjourn the regular meeting. Moved by Councilor Cathey, 
seconded Councilor Pollock. Councilor Bond was logged off prior to the vote. Motion passed. The 
meeting was adjourned at 8:36 p.m. 
 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Bruce Knell 
City Clerk      Mayor 


19







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for June 06, 2023


0970 CED
0970 CED Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $22.16ELECTRICAL PARTS AND EQUIPMENT


$22.160970 CED - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


0970 CED Buildings & Structures Fund $67.48Repair supplies for Fire Station 6 - CED


$67.480970 CED - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


0970 CED Traffic Control $636.72LED bulbs and wire connectors


$636.720970 CED - Total For Traffic Control


$726.360970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Golf - Operations $49.24Parts to fix bathroom line


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Golf - Operations $244.66Irrigation parts for Driving Range and other a


$293.902530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Golf - Operations


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Athletic Maint. $38.08Green Marking Paint


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Athletic Maint. $138.65Misc. Irrigation Parts/supplies


$176.732530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS WWTP Operations $38.20Solenoids


$38.202530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For WWTP Operations


$508.832530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


307 COLLISION
307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,250.68Claim no 2023052/ 83266  Body Shop Repair


$4,250.68307 COLLISION - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$4,250.68307 COLLISION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $510.35Dog, Cat, Puppy & Ferret Food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $716.65Dog, Puppy & Guinea Pig Food


$1,227.006H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,227.006H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:23 AM Page 1 of 85


20







71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,137.501/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $906.361/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,224.861/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $921.831/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $921.831/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,516.971/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


$6,629.3571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


$6,629.3571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $108.00Postage / mail service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $354.70Postage / mail service


$462.70A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $7.98Postage / mail service


$7.98A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Traffic Control $16.65Postage for CCU repair


$16.65A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Traffic Control


$487.33A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ABI ATTACHMENTS INC
ABI ATTACHMENTS INC Parks - Athletic Maint. ($23.35)Tax Credit


ABI ATTACHMENTS INC Parks - Athletic Maint. $538.25Mat Drag and tines for ABI Force


$514.90ABI ATTACHMENTS INC - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$514.90ABI ATTACHMENTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACCENT PACKAGING INC
ACCENT PACKAGING INC Refuse - Recycling $2,917.98WIRE FOR BALER/RECYCLABLES


$2,917.98ACCENT PACKAGING INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$2,917.98ACCENT PACKAGING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACTION GLASS INC


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:23 AM Page 2 of 85


21







ACTION GLASS INC Risk Management $110.00Installation of plexi glass


ACTION GLASS INC Risk Management $137.00Window replacement Claim #2023134


ACTION GLASS INC Risk Management $369.72Broken window repair - materials/labor 202


$616.72ACTION GLASS INC - Total For Risk Management


$616.72ACTION GLASS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $335.00Filter change HVAC Systems Baler Bldg/MtnB


$335.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$335.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL
AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL Refuse - Residential $354.08SPLII KITS FOR ALL TRUCKS


$354.08AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - Total For Refuse - Residential


$354.08AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $227.52bandsaw blades maint bldg


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $193.62Sanding Discs for Maintenance


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $200.76SAFETY GLOVES FOR MAINTANCE BLDG


$621.90AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $122.40safety equip/supplies for crew


$122.40AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$744.30AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBANY RESTAURANT BA
ALBANY RESTAURANT BA Risk Management $18.48EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS - Lunch Train


$18.48ALBANY RESTAURANT BA - Total For Risk Management


$18.48ALBANY RESTAURANT BA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11.97water for clean up project


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:23 AM Page 3 of 85


22







$11.97ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$11.97ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services


$417.58ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $126.85Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $169.60Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $122.21Laundry service


$418.66ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $92.66Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $92.66Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $92.66Professional Laundry Services


$277.98ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Regional Water Operations $41.41Professional Laundry Services


$41.41ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $45.08Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $45.08Professional Laundry Services


$90.16ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO WWTP Operations $154.90Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $154.38Professional Laundry Services


$309.28ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,555.07ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AM SIGNAL, INC.
AM SIGNAL, INC. Risk Management $900.71Blinker Beacon & Collar Assembly


$900.71AM SIGNAL, INC. - Total For Risk Management


$900.71AM SIGNAL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:23 AM Page 4 of 85


23







AMAZON.COM 0H02O2FJ3
AMAZON.COM 0H02O2FJ3 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $10.98Food Trays


$10.98AMAZON.COM 0H02O2FJ3 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMAZON.COM 0H02O2FJ3 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $10.97Food Trays


$10.97AMAZON.COM 0H02O2FJ3 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


$21.95AMAZON.COM 0H02O2FJ3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM AN7159KU3
AMAZON.COM AN7159KU3 Buildings & Structures Fund $56.96Replacement respirator cartridges - Amazon.


$56.96AMAZON.COM AN7159KU3 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$56.96AMAZON.COM AN7159KU3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM HF7DS46R2
AMAZON.COM HF7DS46R2 Fire-EMS Operations $371.70Custodial Supplies


$371.70AMAZON.COM HF7DS46R2 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$371.70AMAZON.COM HF7DS46R2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM L124T5W63
AMAZON.COM L124T5W63 Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $12.49Ice Packs


$12.49AMAZON.COM L124T5W63 - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


AMAZON.COM L124T5W63 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $12.50Ice Packs


$12.50AMAZON.COM L124T5W63 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMAZON.COM L124T5W63 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $12.50Ice Packs


$12.50AMAZON.COM L124T5W63 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


AMAZON.COM L124T5W63 Aquatics- Washington Oper $12.50Ice Packs


$12.50AMAZON.COM L124T5W63 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


$49.99AMAZON.COM L124T5W63 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM MJ3Z97WG3
AMAZON.COM MJ3Z97WG Aquatics - Operations $3.33Rec Division 5x8 Writing Pads


$3.33AMAZON.COM MJ3Z97WG3 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMAZON.COM MJ3Z97WG Ice Arena - Operations $3.33Rec Division 5x8 Writing Pads


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:23 AM Page 5 of 85


24







$3.33AMAZON.COM MJ3Z97WG3 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


AMAZON.COM MJ3Z97WG Parks - Athletic Maint. $3.33Rec Division 5x8 Writing Pads


$3.33AMAZON.COM MJ3Z97WG3 - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


AMAZON.COM MJ3Z97WG Rec Center - Admin $3.35Rec Division 5x8 Writing Pads


$3.35AMAZON.COM MJ3Z97WG3 - Total For Rec Center - Admin


AMAZON.COM MJ3Z97WG Rec Center - Operations $3.33Rec Division 5x8 Writing Pads


$3.33AMAZON.COM MJ3Z97WG3 - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$16.67AMAZON.COM MJ3Z97WG3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM PT4J06IK3
AMAZON.COM PT4J06IK3 Ft. Caspar Museum $7.49Cleaning supplies for exhibits


$7.49AMAZON.COM PT4J06IK3 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$7.49AMAZON.COM PT4J06IK3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN ENGINEERING
AMERICAN ENGINEERING Water Revenue and Transfer $8.99


$8.99AMERICAN ENGINEERING - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$8.99AMERICAN ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $42.00Lifeguard Certifications


$42.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $42.00Lifeguard Certifications


$42.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $42.00Lifeguard Certifications


$42.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $42.00Lifeguard Certifications


$42.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Washington Oper $42.00Lifeguard Certifications


$42.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


$210.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN TITLE AGENC


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:23 AM Page 6 of 85


25







AMERICAN TITLE AGENC Revolving Land Fund $125.00O & E Report


$125.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - Total For Revolving Land Fund


AMERICAN TITLE AGENC Water Administration $125.00O & E Report


$125.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - Total For Water Administration


$250.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $250.00230084 Vehicle Diagnostic - labor / supplies


$250.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $1,596.00Auto tarp FOR ALL ROLL OFF TRUCKS


$1,596.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$1,846.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $34.50Band-Aids


$34.50AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $9.49Goggles


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $6.71Pens


$16.20AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $72.74Nacho Cheese


$72.74AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $9.50Goggles


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $6.71Pens


$16.21AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $24.25Nacho Cheese


$24.25AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $9.50Goggles


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $6.71Pens


$16.21AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $9.50Goggles


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $6.71Pens


$16.21AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


AMZN Mktp US Community Development ($70.78)BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $141.61Cords for move


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:23 AM Page 7 of 85


26







AMZN Mktp US Community Development $34.99BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $38.73Cash box and dry erase markers


$144.55AMZN Mktp US - Total For Community Development


AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $16.94Boot Glue


$16.94AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


AMZN Mktp US Ft. Caspar Museum $22.99Cleaning supplies for exhibits


$22.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint. $72.59Basketball nets for parks


$72.59AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $26.99BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $71.98BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $51.99BOOK STORES


$150.96AMZN Mktp US - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Residential $35.98WATER FILTER REPLACEMENTS FOR TRUCK B


$35.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Refuse - Residential


AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $22.98Desk Calendar - Office Supplies


$22.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Regional Water Operations


AMZN Mktp US Weed & Pest Fund $143.96safety


AMZN Mktp US Weed & Pest Fund $52.28Safety


$196.24AMZN Mktp US - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$859.55AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99iCloud Storage


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APT US&C
APT US&C General Fund Revenue $599.002023 Annual APT US&C Conference 8/14/23-


$599.00APT US&C - Total For General Fund Revenue


$599.00APT US&C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 8 of 85


27







AT & T CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $200.20Acct #287325725737


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AT & T CORP Community Development $433.28Acct #287298906028


$433.28AT & T CORP - Total For Community Development


AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $291.16Acct #287306431868


$291.16AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AT & T CORP Regional Water Operations $40.04Acct #287311040412 - Communication


$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $524.92Acct #287290345044


$524.92AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution


AT & T CORP Water Meters $235.84Acct #287290345044


$235.84AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters


$1,925.64AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $4,360.0016 AWG 20C TC-ER (wiring)


$4,360.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Traffic Control


$4,360.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $233.12Office supplies


$233.12ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $99.98Office supplies


$99.98ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $48.00CASH DRAWER LOCKS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $12.51PACKING TAPE


$60.51ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $207.48First Aid Kits for Vehicles


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $767.57PRINTER CARTRIDGES AND PAPER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $204.68Paper


$1,179.73ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $13.95NAME PLATE


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 9 of 85


28







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $12.51PACKING TAPE


$26.46ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $757.61Office supplies


$757.61ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $34.59Coffee for Office Use


$34.59ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $368.52Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $115.90Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $299.94Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $12.64Office supplies


$797.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $23.71Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $227.60Office supplies


$251.31ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Grants Fund $86.32Office supplies


$86.32ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Grants Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $48.28Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $303.12Office supplies


$351.40ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Investigations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $512.63Ink, Business Card Holder, Trash Bags, Paper,


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $12.99Business Card Pocket Holder - Office Supplie


$525.62ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT WWTP Operations $149.97Paper


$149.97ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For WWTP Operations


$4,553.62ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $93.00Printing (color) & Laminating Service


$93.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development


ATLAS REPRODUCTION Fire-EMS Administration $44.58Copier usage


$44.58ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ATLAS REPRODUCTION River Volunteer Events $252.00Color printing & mounting Two Fly Posters


$252.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For River Volunteer Events


$389.58ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 10 of 85


29







BACKFLOW APPARATUS &
BACKFLOW APPARATUS & Sewer Wastewater Collection $602.0033-mile flushing backflow


$602.00BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$602.00BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $91.74cooling system for bale blgd


$91.74BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Diversion & Special $24.99SCREWS FOR DRIVE THRU BAY AND PROCESS


$24.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $15.25Repair supplies for Rec Center - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $32.99Project SAFE Move Supplies - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $29.99Supplies to start up swampcooler at Skeet R


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $43.35Startup supplies for Washington Pool - Bailey


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $35.88Project SAFE Move Supplies - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $9.99Gym Curtain repair supplies for Rec Center - 


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $33.33Project SAFE Move Supplies - Baileys Ace


$200.78BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Athletic Maint. $46.17Line Levels and 4' level


$46.17BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Recycling $40.98Trk# 2314 recycle truck 2023


$40.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Recycling


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $113.96SMALL TOOLS FOR TRK#222315


$113.96BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $21.99hardware


$21.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $5.37Clamps


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $49.99Weedeater line


$55.36BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$595.97BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $8,066.61FWC Hot box - 1 of 6 and equipment handlin


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 11 of 85


30







BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $5,897.86FWC Hot box - 2 of 6


BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $5,897.86FWC Hot box - 6 of 6


BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $5,897.86FWC Hot box - 3 of 6


BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $5,897.86FWC Hot box - 4 of 6


BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $5,897.86FWC Hot box - 5 of 6


$37,555.91BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Capital Projects Fund


BARGREEN ELLINGSON Golf - Operations $839.00Replacement Bar Stools for the 19th Hole


$839.00BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Golf - Operations


BARGREEN ELLINGSON Public Transit - CARES Act $197.98Paper towels & bathroom tissue


$197.98BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$38,592.89BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Buildings & Structures Fund $100.00Startup supplies for PV Pool - Bargreen


BARGREEN WYOMING Buildings & Structures Fund $100.00Supplies to start up FOD - Bargreen


BARGREEN WYOMING Buildings & Structures Fund $17.10Startup supplies for FOD - Bargreen


$217.10BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$217.10BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BATTERIES+BULBS
BATTERIES+BULBS Fleet Maintenance Fund $24.14BATTERIES FOR GATE


$24.14BATTERIES+BULBS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$24.14BATTERIES+BULBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BB'S Q
BB'S Q Risk Management $130.53EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$130.53BB'S Q - Total For Risk Management


$130.53BB'S Q - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEACON ATHL
BEACON ATHL Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,252.80Mound and Home Plate Tarps


BEACON ATHL Parks - Athletic Maint. $2,309.26Misc. Athletic Field Supplies


BEACON ATHL Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,858.50Dugout Railing Padding


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 12 of 85


31







$5,420.56BEACON ATHL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$5,420.56BEACON ATHL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA
BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $174.00EPOXY FOR THE PIPES BALER BLDG


$174.00BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$174.00BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST WESTERN HOTELS
BEST WESTERN HOTELS WWTP Pretreatment $409.96BEST WESTERN HOTELS


$409.96BEST WESTERN HOTELS - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$409.96BEST WESTERN HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8067645067
BESTBUYCOM8067645067 Information Services $27.99Wireless keyboard and mouse for new meeti


$27.99BESTBUYCOM8067645067 - Total For Information Services


$27.99BESTBUYCOM8067645067 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8067645278
BESTBUYCOM8067645278 Information Services $489.9965" TV for new meeting room


$489.99BESTBUYCOM8067645278 - Total For Information Services


$489.99BESTBUYCOM8067645278 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8067646707
BESTBUYCOM8067646707 Finance $12.5950' ethernet cable


$12.59BESTBUYCOM8067646707 - Total For Finance


$12.59BESTBUYCOM8067646707 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG D #3
BIG D #3 Fire-EMS Operations $63.72Fuel for travel


$63.72BIG D #3 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 13 of 85


32







$63.72BIG D #3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $7,385.59Acct #7584 6122 74


$7,385.59BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $111.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$111.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $84.05Acct #9723 1947 06


$84.05BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $799.75Acct #4376 8927 11


$799.75BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,995.59Acct #1919 8530 97


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37


$4,024.59BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $250.65Acct #8545 6521 02


$250.65BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $1,148.09Acct #4620 7426 21


$1,148.09BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $248.47Acct #9629 0042 60


$248.47BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $41.95Acct #8545 6521 02


$41.95BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $2,196.84Acct #6837 4281 65


$2,196.84BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $293.89Acct #3267 4234 58


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $1,793.62Acct #1783 9430 41


$2,087.51BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,240.53Acct #5293 6421 13


$4,240.53BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $512.10Acct #9861 5264 23


$512.10BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 14 of 85


33







BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $290.42Acct #1340 9824 25


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $498.24Acct #6566 7661 30


$788.66BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $1,301.49Acct #9570 6006 61


$1,301.49BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $485.42Acct #8545 6521 02


$485.42BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $1,103.37Acct #9630 2229 58


$1,103.37BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $142.58Acct #8545 6521 02


$142.58BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint. $139.02Acct #5655 3404 55


$139.02BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $199.45Acct #2076 2356 87


$199.45BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - CARES Act $85.31Acct #3470 5680 29


$85.31BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $1,847.58Acct #4400 2150 46


$1,847.58BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $34.41Acct #6405 5357 61 lift station natural gas


$34.41BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $1,120.79Acct #0295 5402 18


$1,120.79BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution


BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $5,249.30Acct #5541 2887 44


$5,249.30BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations


$35,792.50BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $270.17Propane HEAT FOR EQUIPT BLGD


$270.17BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$270.17BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $27.93Project SAFE Move Supplies - Bloedorn


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 15 of 85


34







BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $12.58Repair supplies for Fire Station #2 - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $37.52Startup Supplies for FOD - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $17.63Supplies to start up FOD for season - Bloedor


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $27.08Custodial supplies for City Center - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $32.37Roof repair supplies for Ash St - Bloedorn


$155.11BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$155.11BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,581.70Ferric Chloride - Chemicals


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,407.40Ferric Chloride - Brenntag


$38,989.10BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN WWTP Operations $19,642.60Ferric Chloride


$19,642.60BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For WWTP Operations


$58,631.70BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $14.27CREDIT CARD FEES


$14.27BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $14.27CREDIT CARD FEES


$14.27BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $14.26CREDIT CARD FEES


$14.26BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering


$42.80BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUDGET BLINDS OF CAS
BUDGET BLINDS OF CAS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,887.50Downstairs Replace Shades for Replaced Win


BUDGET BLINDS OF CAS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,953.50UPSTAIR Replacement shades for Replaced 


$9,841.00BUDGET BLINDS OF CAS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$9,841.00BUDGET BLINDS OF CAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUDGET RENT A CAR
BUDGET RENT A CAR Police Career Services $492.91BUDGET RENT-A-CAR conference/training


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 16 of 85


35







$492.91BUDGET RENT A CAR - Total For Police Career Services


$492.91BUDGET RENT A CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUFFALO BRAND SEED L
BUFFALO BRAND SEED L Golf - Operations $1,248.00200 lbs Perennial Ryegrass - 200 lbs Blue Ble


$1,248.00BUFFALO BRAND SEED L - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,248.00BUFFALO BRAND SEED L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASELLE, INC.
CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $78.00Contract Support & Maintenance-6/01/23 to


$78.00CASELLE, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$78.00CASELLE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $305.40Advertisement For Bids For Solid Waste


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $305.40Advertisement For Bids For Solid Waste


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $157.92Notice Of Final Payment To Contractor


$768.72CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Diversion & Special $0.00Advertisement For Bids For Solid Waste


$0.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $548.88Standard Advertisement For Bids


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $591.84Advertisement For Bids For Ford Wyo Center


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $585.52Advertisement For Bids PD Impound Lot


$1,726.24CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $1,048.55Sale Of City Owned Property


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $1,048.55Sale Of City Owned Property


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $87.30Casper City Council Notice


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $89.60Planning & Zoning Notice


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 17 of 85


36







CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $76.64Planning & Zoning Notice


$2,350.64CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Community Development


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Engineering $547.08Resolution No. A Resolution D


$547.08CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Engineering


$5,392.68CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $450.00230083 Tires


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $305.00230080 Tire & Balance


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $470.00230087 Tires


$1,225.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $90.00Flat repair TRK#2305 COMMERICAL ROLL OF


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2288 COMMERCIAL ROLL


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $90.00Flat repair TRK#2305 COMMERICAL ROLL OF


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair TRK#2272 COMMERICAL FL 2014


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2307 Commerical Frontloa


$315.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $35.00Flat repair TRK#2308 PARKS RL 2022


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair TR#2302 RESIDENT  SL 2020


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $90.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2289 RESIDENT SL 2018


$170.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,710.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $376.32Startup Supplies for Lansing Field


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $41.50Project SAFE move supplies - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $23.24Plumbing repair supplies for Metro Animal S


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $135.71Plumbing repair supplies for Ash St. - Winnel


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $71.46Supplies to start up Lansing Restrooms - Win


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $154.60Supplies to start up Marion Kreiner Pool - Wi


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $183.04Supplies to start up Mike Sedar Pool - Winne


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $27.00Supplies to start up Golf Course swampcoole


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $206.63Startup supplies for Washington Pool - Winn


$1,219.50CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 18 of 85


37







$1,219.50CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $36.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES 


$36.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services


$36.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CELLEBRITE INC
CELLEBRITE INC Police Administration $6,450.00UFED 4PC Ultimate Subscription


$6,450.00CELLEBRITE INC - Total For Police Administration


$6,450.00CELLEBRITE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,432.38230076 Equipment repair


$3,432.38CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$3,432.38CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $27.69Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$27.69CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $89.07Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.07CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $44.07Acct #307-265-0955 140B


$60.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $55.83Acct #307-577-0851 168B


$55.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Casper Business Center


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $61.20Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$61.20CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney


CENTURYLINK City Council $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 19 of 85


38







CENTURYLINK City Hall $11.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$11.11CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall


CENTURYLINK City Manager $38.98Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$38.98CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager


CENTURYLINK Community Development $133.51Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$133.51CENTURYLINK - Total For Community Development


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $47.99Acct #307-235-8290 915B


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $38.98Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$86.97CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service


CENTURYLINK Engineering $77.96Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$77.96CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering


CENTURYLINK Finance $89.07Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.07CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $499.29Acct #307-432-1300 572B


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $496.05Acct #307-432-1300 572B


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $250.35Acct #71332709


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $111.29Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$1,356.98CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $72.31Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $175.66Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M


$247.97CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations


CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $55.56Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$55.56CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $27.87Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$27.87CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $22.23Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.23CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Information Services $89.07Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.07CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $156.10Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


$172.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 20 of 85


39







CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $29.51Acct #307-234-6291 349B


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $61.20Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$90.71CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $61.20Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$61.20CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $344.81Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$344.81CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,123.67Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$11,134.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $44.45Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$44.45CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $22.22Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.22CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $11.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $81.38Acct #307-234-6303 407B remote comms


$92.49CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK Streets $38.98Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$38.98CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $22.22Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.22CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $33.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$33.11CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $44.57Acct #307-472-1129 839B


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $33.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $95.34Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


$173.24CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


$14,863.53CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA
CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA Capital Projects Fund $19,299.502022 Highland Park Cemetery Ir


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 21 of 85


40







CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA Capital Projects Fund $1,015.77Retainage - Contract #23300009


$20,315.27CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$20,315.27CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $119.95Cable for golf shop


$119.95CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations


$119.95CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $534.91Chem Aqua - Water Treament


$534.91CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$534.91CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEYENNE LITTLE AM
CHEYENNE LITTLE AM Risk Management $13.18Training Meal - Carols Cafe


$13.18CHEYENNE LITTLE AM - Total For Risk Management


$13.18CHEYENNE LITTLE AM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER
CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER Risk Management $248.60LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


$248.60CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER - Total For Risk Management


$248.60CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHICK-FIL-A - DIA
CHICK-FIL-A - DIA Fire-EMS Training $32.89Meal while attending a training


$32.89CHICK-FIL-A - DIA - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$32.89CHICK-FIL-A - DIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Community Development $24.19Dinner reimbursement for WyoPass Confere


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 22 of 85


41







CITIZEN PAYMENT Community Development $8.05Dinner reimbursement for WyoPass Confere


$32.24CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Community Development


CITIZEN PAYMENT Rec Center - Classes $300.00Adventure Camp Payment Refund


$300.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$332.24CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY MARKET 444
CITY MARKET 444 Hogadon - Operations ($4.00)Conference training meals


CITY MARKET 444 Hogadon - Operations $22.50Conference Training Meals


CITY MARKET 444 Hogadon - Operations $25.17Conference Training


$43.67CITY MARKET 444 - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$43.67CITY MARKET 444 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Community Development $583.20Public Garbage - Barb Dorrf


$583.20CITY OF CASPER - Total For Community Development


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage-Baler


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage-Baler


$40.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,655.37GIS - Interdepartmental Services


$6,655.37CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CITY OF CASPER Police Administration $30.00Special Event Fee Police Block Party


$30.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Police Administration


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services


$3,667.08CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,040.73Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $22,297.20Garbage baler, park trash, sweeping & cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,616.60Garbage baler, park trash & newspaper/card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $520.30Garbage baler, park trash & newspaper/card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,570.85Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,965.38Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,659.30Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper & card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,532.80


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,171.75Garbage baler/park trash/sweeping/newspr/


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 23 of 85


42







CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $551.65Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,644.10Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,119.30Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,862.70Garbage baler, park trash & newspaper/card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,461.10Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $10,190.40Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,576.18Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $552.20Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


$131,332.54CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $89.00Sewer & Refuse Charges - Split Accounts


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $31.78Sewer & Refuse Charges - Split Accounts


$120.78CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $90.20Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $96.80Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $129.25Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $67.65Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $116.05Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


$499.95CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$142,928.92CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY SERVICE ELECTRI
CITY SERVICE ELECTRI Hogadon - Operations $4,192.88Electrical Work / Breaker Replacement


CITY SERVICE ELECTRI Hogadon - Operations $840.00Electrical work


$5,032.88CITY SERVICE ELECTRI - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$5,032.88CITY SERVICE ELECTRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $21,870.50Design & CA - Wolf Creek Rd Im


$21,870.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$21,870.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $214.96Mud flap hangers TRK#141526 TRANSPORT 


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 24 of 85


43







CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10,709.64Material/labor repairing both Bale Haul Truc


$10,924.60CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $964.71Equipment repair unit 070789


$964.71CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $317.40Cab air filters FOR ALL TRUCKS


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,906.59CAMERA RK# 2272 COMMERCIAL FL 2014


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $993.87Equipment repair TRK#2288 COMMERICIAL 


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $625.95Equipment repair TRK#2288 COMMERICIAL 


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,067.08WHISKERS FOR WHEEL WHALES ON ALL TRU


$4,910.89CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $2,068.33Equipment repair TRK#2247 RECYCLE TRK 20


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $28.40Radiator cap TRK#2309 RECYCLE FL 2023


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $6,466.00Equipment repair TRK#2276 COMMERICAL R


$8,562.73CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,445.42Equipment repair TRK#2312 RESIDENT SIDEL


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,488.37Equipment repair TRK#2285 RESIDENT SIDEL


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $38.40Hydraulic fittings TRK#2299 RESIDENTAL SL 2


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $797.48Computer Box Trk#2285 Residental SL 2017


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $199.64Cable for cameras TRK#2285 RESIDENTAL SL 


$5,969.31CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$31,332.24CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $33.00Water delivery for scale house customers


$33.00COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$33.00COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLLECTION CENTER IN
COLLECTION CENTER IN Community Development $63.84Collection service fees


$63.84COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Community Development


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $389.00Collection service


$389.00COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Refuse - Residential


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $295.02Collection service


$295.02COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Sewer Administration


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 25 of 85


44







COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $870.00Collection service


$870.00COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Water Administration


$1,617.86COLLECTION CENTER IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLORADO GOLF & TURF
COLORADO GOLF & TURF Golf - Rental $5,500.00Golf rental


COLORADO GOLF & TURF Golf - Rental $5,500.00Golf rental


$11,000.00COLORADO GOLF & TURF - Total For Golf - Rental


$11,000.00COLORADO GOLF & TURF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,000.00Installation of equipment per quote


$3,000.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fleet Maintenance Fund $493.95660285 Installed radio into Ram truck


$493.95COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Replaced old dock


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Auxiliary batter bypass moved/tightened loo


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Remove/replace rear camera


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Replaced & tested rear cage camera


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Computer dock replacement


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Radio battery removal


$550.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


$4,043.95COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU
CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $200.10Monthly Fee Local Numbers/Secure Storage-


$200.10CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - Total For Information Services


$200.10CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Buildings & Structures Fund $3,908.00Computer Replacements


$3,908.00CPU IIT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CPU IIT Information Services $3,550.00UPS replacement for City Hall Network Close


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 26 of 85


45







$3,550.00CPU IIT - Total For Information Services


CPU IIT Public Safety Communication $10,269.00Computer Replacements


$10,269.00CPU IIT - Total For Public Safety Communications


CPU IIT WWTP Operations $2,896.00Computer Replacements


$2,896.00CPU IIT - Total For WWTP Operations


$20,623.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $49.51Lighting repair supplies for Metro Animal Sh


$49.51CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$49.51CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Administration $122.00Basic Program & Web Tips - June 2023


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Administration


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill $8,991.00Contract Withholding:  22300212


$8,991.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill


$8,991.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $17.05Safety inspection repair supplies for Ft. Casp


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund ($190.04)Refund of Invoice 51007


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $375.00LED qty 50


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $52.35Gym curtain repair supplies for Rec Center - 


$254.36CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Ft. Caspar Museum $181.77light bulbs for the museum


$181.77CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Traffic Control $238.47Photo cells & wire connectors


$238.47CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Traffic Control


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 27 of 85


46







$674.60CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $194.00SHEAR GUARD COUPLING- WATER & SEWER 


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $140.00GAUGE TRACERWIRE- WATER & SEWER LINE


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $336.24NITRILE GASKET- WATER & SEWER LINE MAT


$670.24DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$670.24DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR
DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,570.98660316 Equipment repair


$5,570.98DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,140.19replacement nozzle/skid


$1,140.19DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$6,711.17DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $11.95Field of Dreams Irrigation fix


$11.95DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$11.95DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $489.85Claim No. 2023135 Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $352.28CLAIM 2023119 / 101238 INSTALL NEW WIN


$842.13DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Refuse - Commercial $217.88TRK#2272 REPAIRS TO UNIT


$217.88DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$1,060.01DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEL TACO 1149
DEL TACO 1149 Hogadon - Operations $51.38Conference Training meals


$51.38DEL TACO 1149 - Total For Hogadon - Operations


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 28 of 85


47







$51.38DEL TACO 1149 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELTA     0061547760
DELTA     0061547760 General Fund Revenue $9.99Jill Delta Flight 8.13.23 Preferred Seat


$9.99DELTA     0061547760 - Total For General Fund Revenue


$9.99DELTA     0061547760 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELTA     0062107106
DELTA     0062107106 General Fund Revenue $234.10Jill Flight to SLC 8.13.23


$234.10DELTA     0062107106 - Total For General Fund Revenue


$234.10DELTA     0062107106 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $171.25HVAC Repair Supplies for Senior Center - De


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $60.14HVAC PM Supplies for Service Center - Denni


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $57.71Ice Machine Repair supplies for Casper Socce


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $22.90HVAC Repair supplies for Casper Soccer


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $309.02Startup supplies for FOD - Dennis Supply


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $14.10Swampcooler startup supplies for Skeet Ran


$635.12DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$635.12DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA
DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA Streets $4,309.64Concrete Patch, Shipping & Handling


DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA Streets $4,309.04Concrete Patch & Shipping/Handling


$8,618.68DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - Total For Streets


$8,618.68DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $4,068.11Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $4,312.01Ice Slicer for 2023


$8,380.12DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 29 of 85


48







$8,380.12DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DF Supply Inc
DF Supply Inc Cemetery $63.21gate hinge


$63.21DF Supply Inc - Total For Cemetery


$63.21DF Supply Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $1,040.51Supplies to paint PV Pool - Diamond Vogel


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $41.83Supplies to start up FOD - Diamond Vogel


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $76.93Supplies to startup PV Pool - Diamond Vogel


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $130.36PV Pool painting supplies - Diamond Vogel


$1,289.63DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Water Tanks $256.362 PART EPOXY FOR SUN I NORTH REPAIRS- B


$256.36DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Water Tanks


$1,545.99DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DISCOUNTCELL INC
DISCOUNTCELL INC Police Administration $16,083.09Renewal Cradlepoint NetCloud - 5/16/23 to 


$16,083.09DISCOUNTCELL INC - Total For Police Administration


$16,083.09DISCOUNTCELL INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $3.75Soap, Tongs, Buckets


$3.75DOLLAR TREE - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


DOLLAR TREE Aquatics- Mike Sedar Classes $2.50Soap, Tongs, Buckets


$2.50DOLLAR TREE - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Classes


DOLLAR TREE Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $5.00Soap, Tongs, Buckets


$5.00DOLLAR TREE - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


DOLLAR TREE Aquatics- Paradise Valley Clas $2.50Soap, Tongs, Buckets


$2.50DOLLAR TREE - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Clas


DOLLAR TREE Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $3.75Soap, Tongs, Buckets


$3.75DOLLAR TREE - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 30 of 85


49







DOLLAR TREE Aquatics- Washington Class $2.50Soap, Tongs, Buckets


$2.50DOLLAR TREE - Total For Aquatics- Washington Class


DOLLAR TREE Aquatics- Washington Oper $3.75Soap, Tongs, Buckets


$3.75DOLLAR TREE - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


DOLLAR TREE City Clerk $9.19VARIETY STORES


$9.19DOLLAR TREE - Total For City Clerk


$32.94DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DRURY INNS
DRURY INNS Police Career Services $802.90DRURY INN Craig Burns training


$802.90DRURY INNS - Total For Police Career Services


$802.90DRURY INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $300.00111157 Towing service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00222272 Towing service


$675.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Administration $60.00Towing service


$60.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Police Administration


$735.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 09-10074-2225
eBay O 09-10074-2225 Fleet Maintenance Fund $114.4082263 WEED SCISSOR REPL BLADES


$114.40eBay O 09-10074-2225 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$114.40eBay O 09-10074-2225 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 23-10067-4754
eBay O 23-10067-4754 Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.5070741 CLUTCH


$157.50eBay O 23-10067-4754 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$157.50eBay O 23-10067-4754 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:24 AM Page 31 of 85


50







EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $900.00Medical Direction for Casper F


EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $600.00Medical Direction for Casper F


$1,500.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$1,500.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME City Manager $29.43Reimbursement - food


$29.43EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For City Manager


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Community Development $55.88Reimbursement - Parts For Repairs @ CBC S


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Community Development $469.30Reimbursement - Transit 2nd Anniversary


$525.18EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Community Development


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Customer Service $335.95Reimbursement - advertising


$335.95EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Customer Service


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fire-EMS Training $140.79Food purchase reimbursement-meals while 


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fire-EMS Training $299.83Food reimbursement while at recruit acade


$440.62EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fire-EMS Training


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $418.59Tuition & Book Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $608.20Principals of Accounting Course & Book Reim


$1,026.79EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Parks - Parks Maint. $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Residential $493.95Reimbursement - advertising


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Residential $122.82Work clothing reimbursement


$616.77EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Residential


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Revolving Land Fund $97.38Reimbursement - advertising


$97.38EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Revolving Land Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Stormwater $100.00Reimbursement - advertising


$100.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Sewer Stormwater


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $100.00Collection Level 1 Exam Reimbursement


$100.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Streets


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$300.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 32 of 85


51







$3,872.12EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $53.00Potable Water testing


$53.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$53.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $53.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply Test - Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores Tests - Testing


$392.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $561.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply


$561.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$953.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENVATO
ENVATO City Manager $58.00Envato - two seats for Stock images and Vide


$58.00ENVATO - Total For City Manager


$58.00ENVATO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM
ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM Information Services $1,702.00TRAINING


$1,702.00ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM - Total For Information Services


$1,702.00ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EQUALIZED PRODUCTION
EQUALIZED PRODUCTION Capital Projects Fund $55,320.00New building or building modif


$55,320.00EQUALIZED PRODUCTION - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$55,320.00EQUALIZED PRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 33 of 85


52







EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $1,161.60Temp service


EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $1,208.30Temp service


EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $319.44Temp service


$2,689.34EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,689.34EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX397612708939
FEDEX397612708939 Police Career Services $239.79COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$239.79FEDEX397612708939 - Total For Police Career Services


$239.79FEDEX397612708939 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX397626902597
FEDEX397626902597 Fire-EMS Administration $21.44Air samplefor breathing air compressors for 


$21.44FEDEX397626902597 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$21.44FEDEX397626902597 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX398242230052
FEDEX398242230052 Water Meters $13.95SENT OFF JASON KEGLER ANSWER SHEET- P


$13.95FEDEX398242230052 - Total For Water Meters


$13.95FEDEX398242230052 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX940830457156
FEDEX940830457156 Police Career Services $15.00COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$15.00FEDEX940830457156 - Total For Police Career Services


$15.00FEDEX940830457156 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE
FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE Metropolitan Planning Org $12,045.17Casper Area Impact Fee Study


$12,045.17FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$12,045.17FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 34 of 85


53







FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $105.338" BLOW OFF FOR WATER LINE- WATER & SE


$105.33FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution


$105.33FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $748.10Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$748.10FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Capital - One Cent 17 $87.72Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$87.72FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Capital - One Cent 17


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Capital Projects Fund $2,927.83Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$2,927.83FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Community Development $40.50Tamper proof bags


$40.50FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Community Development


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $3,505.45Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$3,505.45FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $271.20Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$271.20FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $469.56Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$469.56FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $68.74Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$68.74FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Opportunities Fund $1,144.91Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$1,144.91FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Opportunities Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $11.05Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$11.05FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $2,448.69Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$2,448.69FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $315.76Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$315.76FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $119.03Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$119.03FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN River Fund $130.72Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$130.72FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For River Fund


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 35 of 85


54







FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $647.32Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$647.32FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $1,715.82Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$1,715.82FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $102.52Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$102.52FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $990.51Investment Fees - 4/16/23 to 5/15/23


$990.51FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations


$15,745.43FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FP  ALTITUDE
FP  ALTITUDE Traffic Control $1,375.002 TC-3000 timeclock replacements


FP  ALTITUDE Traffic Control $1,625.00Cottonwood school flasher cabinet


$3,000.00FP  ALTITUDE - Total For Traffic Control


$3,000.00FP  ALTITUDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE
FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Operations $1,505.00Fire Sprinkler System Inspections & Backflow


$1,505.00FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,505.00FRONTLINE FIRE PROTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLES GREENHOUSE AN
GALLES GREENHOUSE AN Parks - Parks Maint. $89.98FLORISTS SUPPLIES,NURSERY STOCK & FLOW


$89.98GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


GALLES GREENHOUSE AN Parks - Urban Forestry $20.97Soil Pep


$20.97GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$110.95GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $216.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $51.30Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $216.48Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $121.50Uniform supplies


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 36 of 85


55







$605.28GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$605.28GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GAYLORD OPRY RESORT
GAYLORD OPRY RESORT Police Career Services $1,204.73GAYLORD OPRYLAND Husted training


GAYLORD OPRY RESORT Police Career Services $1,204.73GAYLORD OPRYLAND Training Albrecht


GAYLORD OPRY RESORT Police Career Services $1,204.73GAYLORD OPRYLAND Hughes Streetcop train


GAYLORD OPRY RESORT Police Career Services $1,204.73GAYLORD OPRYLAND Boyle


$4,818.92GAYLORD OPRY RESORT - Total For Police Career Services


$4,818.92GAYLORD OPRY RESORT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Balefill - Diversion & Special $229.12COMPOST BLDG GARAGE DOOR REPAIR


$229.12G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$229.12G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10,969.26Lifetime Permit Annual Reporting & Monitori


GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,617.17Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &


$12,586.43GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$12,586.43GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $75,000.00Net Loss Funds - May 2023


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $75,000.00Net Loss Funds - June 2023


$150,000.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center


$150,000.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOOD TO GO STORES
GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $43.13Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $68.54Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $50.79Fuel


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 37 of 85


56







GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $79.33Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $81.40Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $50.64Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $70.71Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $58.49Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $68.10Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $78.83Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $25.91Fuel


$675.87GOOD TO GO STORES - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$675.87GOOD TO GO STORES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $81.40OSHA inspection repair supplies for Ice Aren


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $71.81Repair supplies for Senior Center - Grainger


$153.21GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Parks - Athletic Maint. $263.76Safety Gloves


$263.76GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $42.24Pulley for Roof Vent Above North Chem - Ma


$42.24GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$459.21GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREAT HARVEST BREAD
GREAT HARVEST BREAD Human Resources $5.98CWC Doughnuts


$5.98GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Human Resources


GREAT HARVEST BREAD Parks - Parks Maint. $79.88Litter Index group lunch


$79.88GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$85.86GREAT HARVEST BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREEN'S SEWER & DRAI
GREEN'S SEWER & DRAI Buildings & Structures Fund $231.00Sewer / Plumbing Service


$231.00GREEN'S SEWER & DRAI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$231.00GREEN'S SEWER & DRAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 38 of 85


57







GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $772.99131332 Vehicle repair


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,575.04230089 Vehicle repair


$2,348.03GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$2,348.03GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GUNNERS METERS
GUNNERS METERS Water Meters $270.00CAST IRON FLANGE- NEW METERS/ERTS


$270.00GUNNERS METERS - Total For Water Meters


$270.00GUNNERS METERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $1,927.66Chemical Solutions - Lab Supplies


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $594.31Lab Supplies


$2,521.97HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$2,521.97HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HALL'S CUSTOM PAVING
HALL'S CUSTOM PAVING Public Transit - Operations $71,630.00Transit Facility Parking Impro


$71,630.00HALL'S CUSTOM PAVING - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$71,630.00HALL'S CUSTOM PAVING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAMPTON INNS
HAMPTON INNS Hogadon - Operations $135.10HAMPTON INNS HOTELS - Laramie Outdoor 


$135.10HAMPTON INNS - Total For Hogadon - Operations


HAMPTON INNS Parks - Parks Maint. $135.10HAMPTON INNS HOTELS - Laramie Outdoor 


$135.10HAMPTON INNS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$270.20HAMPTON INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $59.98BAS Shop Supplies - Harbor Freight


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 39 of 85


58







$59.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fleet Maintenance Fund $69.98MINI TIRE CHANGER


$69.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $10.99SEWER TAPS- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES


$10.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Meters $85.88TOOLS FOR COLE'S TRUCK- OTHER MATERIA


$85.88HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Meters


$226.83HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $27.98BAS Shop Supplies


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $12.34Project SAFE Move Supplies - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $7.18Project SAFE Move Supplies - CY Ace


$47.50HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Cemetery $24.57HARDWARE STORES


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Cemetery $30.00HARDWARE STORES


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Cemetery $697.93HARDWARE STORES


$752.50HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Cemetery


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $115.92rakes and brooms for KCB


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $234.90Supplies for Fort Caspar Clean up


$350.82HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Special Areas $20.98hedge trimmer oil


$20.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Special Areas


$1,171.80HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HD SUPPLY FACILITIES
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Water Meters $104.02Sonoscope Leak Detector


$104.02HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - Total For Water Meters


$104.02HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC WWTP Operations $6,430.00Gems S028763 - WWTP DIGESTER B


$6,430.00HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 40 of 85


59







$6,430.00HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HEDLUND ELECTRIC
HEDLUND ELECTRIC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $573.50Replace Broken Receptacles/Repair Broken C


$573.50HEDLUND ELECTRIC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$573.50HEDLUND ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Water Distribution $76.09WATER GARAGE FURNACE FILTER- BUILDING


$76.09HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Water Distribution


$76.09HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILTON HOTELS
HILTON HOTELS Customer Service $297.89HILTON - 1ST DAY LODGING FOR THE TYLER 


$297.89HILTON HOTELS - Total For Customer Service


$297.89HILTON HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILTON HOTELS CHICAG
HILTON HOTELS CHICAG Police Career Services ($854.66)HILTON credit for canceled room


($854.66)HILTON HOTELS CHICAG - Total For Police Career Services


($854.66)HILTON HOTELS CHICAG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HISTORICAL FOLK TOYS
HISTORICAL FOLK TOYS General Fund Revenue $699.15toys and games for resale in gift shop


$699.15HISTORICAL FOLK TOYS - Total For General Fund Revenue


$699.15HISTORICAL FOLK TOYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Parks - Athletic Maint. $22.49Picture Frames for Mission, Vision, Value


$22.49HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 41 of 85


60







$22.49HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLIDAY INN - CODY
HOLIDAY INN - CODY Community Development $297.52HOLIDAY INNS


$297.52HOLIDAY INN - CODY - Total For Community Development


$297.52HOLIDAY INN - CODY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC Water Distribution $39.42GREASE FOR EQUIPMENT- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


$39.42HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For Water Distribution


$39.42HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $25,171.34TEN (10) DIESEL FUEL SHIPMENTS


$25,171.34HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,019.60935 GAL Blue DEF


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $22,833.137400 GAL Clear Diesel Fuel & Ecoclean Powe


$24,852.73HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Golf - Operations $2,001.85Fuel


$2,001.85HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Golf - Operations


$52,025.92HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,852.91660279 Equipment repair


$3,852.91HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$3,852.91HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Buildings & Structures Fund $65.90Project SAFE Move Supplies - Hose and Rubb


$65.90HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Sewer Wastewater Collection $309.09leader hose--replacement for one lost to Mill


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Sewer Wastewater Collection $17.06pipe fittings for 660231


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 42 of 85


61







HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Sewer Wastewater Collection $309.09leader hose for 660317


$635.24HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Weed & Pest Fund $81.76hose fittings


$81.76HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$782.90HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOTSY EQUIPMENT
HOTSY EQUIPMENT Metro Animal Shelter $469.50Hotsy Trigger Gun, Pump Oil & Couplers


$469.50HOTSY EQUIPMENT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$469.50HOTSY EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC
HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC Regional Water Operations $280.00Joint Powers Board Lunch - Office Supplies


$280.00HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC - Total For Regional Water Operations


$280.00HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HYMARK CONSULTING
HYMARK CONSULTING Police Grants Fund $8,200.00Basic Peer Support Training


$8,200.00HYMARK CONSULTING - Total For Police Grants Fund


$8,200.00HYMARK CONSULTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


I2G Soffe s Mech
I2G Soffe s Mech Buildings & Structures Fund $420.00Repair assistance for CBC - Soffe's Mech


$420.00I2G Soffe s Mech - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$420.00I2G Soffe s Mech - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ICMA ONLINE
ICMA ONLINE Water Administration $487.50Public Services Director/COO Job Posting


$487.50ICMA ONLINE - Total For Water Administration


$487.50ICMA ONLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 43 of 85


62







IIMC
IIMC City Clerk $225.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$225.00IIMC - Total For City Clerk


$225.00IIMC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IMLSS UTAH
IMLSS UTAH Buildings & Structures Fund $856.83Key supplies - IMLSS


$856.83IMLSS UTAH - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$856.83IMLSS UTAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $884.40Testing of street construction & compaction


$884.40INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution


$884.40INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INDIANA CC CONCESS
INDIANA CC CONCESS Fire-EMS Training $14.17Meal while attending a training


$14.17INDIANA CC CONCESS - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$14.17INDIANA CC CONCESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS
INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS Police Administration $6,873.90223 REM 75 GR Gold Dot


$6,873.90INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS - Total For Police Administration


$6,873.90INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $14,828.32Baler Knives


$14,828.32INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$14,828.32INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 44 of 85


63







INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $458.22Books for resale in museum store


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $150.56Books for resale in museum store


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $119.27Books for resale in museum store


$728.05INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue


$728.05INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSTALLATION & SVC.
INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Distribution $22,145.542023 CPU Asphalt Repair


INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Distribution $11,468.872023 CPU Asphalt Repair


$33,614.41INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Water Distribution


INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Revenue and Transfer $603.63Retainage - Contract #23300009


INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Revenue and Transfer $1,165.56Retainage - Contract #23300089


$1,769.19INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$35,383.60INSTALLATION & SVC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $190.00PHONELINE AT SCALEHOUSE


$190.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $480.00Shrubs for Special Areas


$480.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Urban Forestry $43.46fertilizer


$43.46INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


INTUIT, INC. Refuse - Residential $222.33BOLTS & NUTS FOR TRUCK BARN


$222.33INTUIT, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


INTUIT, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,345.00CCTV Camera/rover annual maintenance


$1,345.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


INTUIT, INC. Water Meters $215.61BOLTS- METER REPAIR PARTS


INTUIT, INC. Water Meters $639.71200 BOLTS, WASHERS & NUTS- METER REPAI


$855.32INTUIT, INC. - Total For Water Meters


INTUIT, INC. WWTP Operations $185.00Security camera installation


$185.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 45 of 85


64







$3,321.11INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP
JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,794.8870783 Equipment repair


JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,901.19111113 Equipment repair


$7,696.07JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Refuse - Residential $127,396.00delivery truck (pal-body)


$127,396.00JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - Total For Refuse - Residential


$135,092.07JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JCG TECHNOLOGIES
JCG TECHNOLOGIES Municipal Court $4,807.00Technology Items (computers, software, and


$4,807.00JCG TECHNOLOGIES - Total For Municipal Court


$4,807.00JCG TECHNOLOGIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JJE TRAILER SALES AN
JJE TRAILER SALES AN Weed & Pest Fund $12,948.5014' Dump Bed Trailer for Weed & Pest


$12,948.50JJE TRAILER SALES AN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$12,948.50JJE TRAILER SALES AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHANNESSEN VETERINA
JOHANNESSEN VETERINA Metro Animal Shelter $244.16VETERINARY SERVICES Urgent Care animal


$244.16JOHANNESSEN VETERINA - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$244.16JOHANNESSEN VETERINA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN
JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Parks - Special Areas $63.98FLORISTS SUPPLIES,NURSERY STOCK & FLOW


JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Parks - Special Areas $170.86FLORISTS SUPPLIES,NURSERY STOCK & FLOW


JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Parks - Special Areas $135.85FLORISTS SUPPLIES,NURSERY STOCK & FLOW


$370.69JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - Total For Parks - Special Areas


$370.69JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 46 of 85


65







JUNG BROS ENGINEERS
JUNG BROS ENGINEERS River Riparian & Upland Area $915.50Engineering Project No. 21-056


$915.50JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - Total For River Riparian & Upland Areas


$915.50JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $963.00Uniform Supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $560.49Uniform supplies


$1,523.49KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,523.49KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,940.69ROCK ABSE TO HARDEN SURFACE TO PREVE


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,996.97BACK BASE USED FOR CONTOURING GROUN


$9,937.66KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Capital Projects Fund $50,065.002022 Platte River Trails Repla


$50,065.00KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Golf - Operations $2,599.921/2" Plant Mix


$2,599.92KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Golf - Operations


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Refuse - Recycling $197.80Recycled Concrete w/Base for MRF Pad Sout


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Refuse - Recycling $299.42Recycled Concrete w/Base for MRF Pad Sout


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Refuse - Recycling $196.47Recycled Concrete FOR MRF PAD SOUTH SID


$693.69KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Refuse - Recycling


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $566.721/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $188.601/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,508.801/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $564.881/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $556.601/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,503.281/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,131.601/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,143.561/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,135.281/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $923.681/2" Plant Mix


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 47 of 85


66







$9,223.00KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


$72,519.27KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT
KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Career Services $660.00Surveillance Training


$660.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - Total For Police Career Services


$660.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $8,300.00Zetag


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $17,845.00Uniform supplies


$17,845.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$17,845.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAIRD PLASTICS
LAIRD PLASTICS Traffic Control $8,651.9618" decorative luminaire globes


$8,651.96LAIRD PLASTICS - Total For Traffic Control


$8,651.96LAIRD PLASTICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Risk Management $4,650.00Exhaust Fan - Claim #2023106


$4,650.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Risk Management


$4,650.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #296
MAVERIK #296 Risk Management $45.79AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$45.79MAVERIK #296 - Total For Risk Management


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 48 of 85


67







$45.79MAVERIK #296 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #426
MAVERIK #426 Fire-EMS Operations $68.25Fuel for travel to a meeting in Cheyenne


$68.25MAVERIK #426 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$68.25MAVERIK #426 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #577
MAVERIK #577 Community Development $50.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$50.00MAVERIK #577 - Total For Community Development


$50.00MAVERIK #577 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCNEILUS FINANCIAL I
MCNEILUS FINANCIAL I Refuse - Commercial $286.85SHOVELS FOR FRONT LOAD TRKS


$286.85MCNEILUS FINANCIAL I - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$286.85MCNEILUS FINANCIAL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $149.80KCB office supplies


$149.80MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $99.57TOOL ORGANIZER FOR DRIVE THUR PROCESS


$99.57MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $18.86Repair supplies for Transit Garage - Menards


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $23.98Plumbing repair supplies for Scalehouse - Me


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $54.71Repair supplies for Scale House - Menards


$97.55MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $79.94safety supplies


$79.94MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Cemetery


MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $59.95Lights - Safety Equipment/Supplies


$59.95MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection $28.71safety supplies


MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection $86.7533-mile flushing fittings


$115.46MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 49 of 85


68







MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $24.99Traffic shop cleaning supplies


$24.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $30.96BLACK PAINT & TOOL BOX ORGANIZER FOR 2


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $431.28PARTS FOR SERVICE BOX- WATER & SEWER L


$462.24MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


$1,089.50MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CHEYENNE WY
MENARDS CHEYENNE WY Water Distribution $138.46PARTS FOR SERVICE BOXS- WATER & SEWER 


$138.46MENARDS CHEYENNE WY - Total For Water Distribution


$138.46MENARDS CHEYENNE WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MERBACK AWARDS CO
MERBACK AWARDS CO Community Development $24.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


$24.00MERBACK AWARDS CO - Total For Community Development


$24.00MERBACK AWARDS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Parks - Athletic Maint. $153.48Backstop hardware for Field of Dreams


MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Parks - Athletic Maint. $2.23Backstop Hardware for Field of Dreams


$155.71MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$155.71MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Golf - Operations $215.04Target rings


$215.04MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Golf - Operations


$215.04MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00230085 Vehicle alignment


$157.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 50 of 85


69







$157.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Capital Projects Fund $77,812.60Ford Wyoming Center Fire Alarm


$77,812.60MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Capital Projects Fund


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Risk Management $4,515.00AMOCO GATE FENCE REPAIR


$4,515.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Risk Management


$82,327.60MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $6,181.41Janitorial Service - May 2023


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Janitorial Service - May 2023


$6,406.41Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$6,406.41Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MONTICELLO CATALOG
MONTICELLO CATALOG Ft. Caspar Museum $74.09Heirloom seeds for fort garden


$74.09MONTICELLO CATALOG - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$74.09MONTICELLO CATALOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $920.95Brass Flow Control Valve for Baler


$920.95MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$920.95MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring/Plus Pkg/Microw


$9,457.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications


$9,457.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 51 of 85


70







MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $400.03Printing Service - Placemats


$400.03MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development


MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $110.17Printing Service - business cards


$110.17MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Municipal Court


MOUNTAIN STATES Water Distribution $298.54Printing Service - door hangers


$298.54MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Water Distribution


$808.74MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE
MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $20,098.682 PORT WATER ERT'S- NEW METERS/ERTS


$20,098.68MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters


$20,098.68MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Parks - Special Areas $39.99wheelbarrow tire


$39.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Parks - Special Areas


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Sewer Stormwater $15.80storm truck supplies


$15.80MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Sewer Stormwater


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Sewer Wastewater Collection $179.99weed killer for lift stations


$179.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$235.78MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MVIX (USA), Inc.
MVIX (USA), Inc. Information Services $385.20COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP


$385.20MVIX (USA), Inc. - Total For Information Services


$385.20MVIX (USA), Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MYLAWCLE ALL ACCESS
MYLAWCLE ALL ACCESS City Attorney $195.00LEGAL SERVICES, ATTORNEYS


$195.00MYLAWCLE ALL ACCESS - Total For City Attorney


$195.00MYLAWCLE ALL ACCESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 52 of 85


71







NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10.58DYE FOR VALVE LEAKS


$10.58NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $10,457.59Consumables/Small Tools/Parts/IBS Expense


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $774.16INS CLAIMS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $12,577.66INS CLAIMS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $12,310.87Consumables/Small Tools/Parts/IBS Expense


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,025.61Consumables/Small Tools/Parts/IBS Expense


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $107,496.25Consumables/Small Tools/Parts/IBS Expense


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $116,037.02Consumables/Small Tools/Parts/IBS Expense


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,658.95Consumables/Small Tools/Parts/IBS Expense


$265,338.11NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Traffic Control $219.98WATER FILTERS


$219.98NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Traffic Control


$265,568.67NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $181,653.12Prisoner Housing - April 2023


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $134,347.62Prisoner Housing - March 2023


$316,000.74NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $162.80Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2020-1509


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $456.00Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2022-1378


$618.80NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Grants Fund


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Weed & Pest Fund $737.52D-Fense SC & Cyzmic CS


$737.52NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$317,357.06NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $62.95Disinfectant & Cleaner


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $103.33Hand Soap, Soap Dispenser & Garbage Bags


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $184.21Tissue dispenser, bathroom tissue & paper t


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $21.74Ice Machine repair supplies for Casper Socce


$372.23NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 53 of 85


72







NORCO, INC. Cemetery $10.27safety supplies


NORCO, INC. Cemetery $10.27safety supplies


NORCO, INC. Cemetery $219.36safety supplies


NORCO, INC. Cemetery $68.18safety supplies


$308.08NORCO, INC. - Total For Cemetery


NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $704.00EMS Gloves


$704.00NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $144.44Mop, Mop Handle, Scraper, Etc


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $37.00Disinfectant bleach


$181.44NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $312.60CAN LINERS TRK#2314 RECYCLE TRUCK 2023


$312.60NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $153.18SWEATBANDS FOR V-GARD HARD HATS- OT


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $101.09ACETYLENE- SHOP SUPPLIES- BUILDING SUP


$254.27NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


NORCO, INC. Weed & Pest Fund $174.50safety supplies


$174.50NORCO, INC. - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$2,307.12NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHFACE VF OUTDOOR
NORTHFACE VF OUTDOOR Hogadon - Operations ($30.00)MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


NORTHFACE VF OUTDOOR Hogadon - Operations $630.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


$600.00NORTHFACE VF OUTDOOR - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$600.00NORTHFACE VF OUTDOOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,610.52Generator & Oil


$2,610.52NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $5.88safety supplies


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $308.00grinder-to replace one with bad electrical plu


$313.88NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$2,924.40NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 54 of 85


73







NORTHWEST LININGS &
NORTHWEST LININGS & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $152,470.01Cell 5 Construction (Geosynthe


$152,470.01NORTHWEST LININGS & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$152,470.01NORTHWEST LININGS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $217.021 magenta and 1 yellow toner


$217.02ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$217.02ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OMNI SHOREHAM
OMNI SHOREHAM City Attorney $289.88OMNI HOTELS


$289.88OMNI SHOREHAM - Total For City Attorney


$289.88OMNI SHOREHAM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $45.75Tickets For April


$45.75ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control


$45.75ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ORKIN IDAHO
ORKIN IDAHO Hogadon - Operations $150.97DISINFECTING AND EXTERMINATING SERVIC


$150.97ORKIN IDAHO - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$150.97ORKIN IDAHO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $70.00Total Phenolics Testing & Sample Disposal


$70.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$70.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 55 of 85


74







PANERA BREAD
PANERA BREAD Fire-EMS Training $54.17Meal while in Cheyenne for a meeting


$54.17PANERA BREAD - Total For Fire-EMS Training


PANERA BREAD Risk Management $16.94FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS - Dinner Training/


$16.94PANERA BREAD - Total For Risk Management


$71.11PANERA BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $336.00Uniforms for Scale House Staff


$336.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$336.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $153.92PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES 


$153.92PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$153.92PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PILOT
PILOT WWTP Pretreatment $90.00Gas


$90.00PILOT - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$90.00PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIPELOGIX INC
PIPELOGIX INC Sewer Wastewater Collection $2,500.00Pipelogix Support Program


$2,500.00PIPELOGIX INC - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$2,500.00PIPELOGIX INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN
PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN Public Safety Communication $115,126.00Building Rent - Nerd Gas


$115,126.00PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN - Total For Public Safety Communications


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 56 of 85


75







$115,126.00PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POLICE FACILITY DESI
POLICE FACILITY DESI Capital Projects Fund $324,767.00CBC Design


$324,767.00POLICE FACILITY DESI - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$324,767.00POLICE FACILITY DESI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POST & ASSOCIATES
POST & ASSOCIATES Police Administration $4,720.00EAP Services - 7/01/23 to 6/30/24


$4,720.00POST & ASSOCIATES - Total For Police Administration


$4,720.00POST & ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $1,671.05E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $7,025.32UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,857.20UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,539.34UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $405.51UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,451.50E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym


$19,949.92POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfer ($450.00)Original invoice #87513 / IVR Charges


POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfer $450.00E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym


$0.00POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$19,949.92POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PP FBINAACHPTR
PP FBINAACHPTR Police Career Services $112.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


$112.00PP FBINAACHPTR - Total For Police Career Services


$112.00PP FBINAACHPTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRINTWORKS
PRINTWORKS Regional Water Operations $107.73Business Cards  - Postage & Printing


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 57 of 85


76







$107.73PRINTWORKS - Total For Regional Water Operations


$107.73PRINTWORKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU
PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU Water Distribution $279.90PIPE TAPE- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIAL


$279.90PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - Total For Water Distribution


$279.90PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PY  SITTIS TABLE GOU
PY  SITTIS TABLE GOU Community Development $23.32GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$23.32PY  SITTIS TABLE GOU - Total For Community Development


$23.32PY  SITTIS TABLE GOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RDOCE BIL 020112
RDOCE BIL 020112 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $131.85TWO ANTENNAS FOR ROVERS


$131.85RDOCE BIL 020112 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$131.85RDOCE BIL 020112 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESIDENCE INN BY MAR
RESIDENCE INN BY MAR Police Career Services $670.20RESIDENCE INN Lincowski conference


$670.20RESIDENCE INN BY MAR - Total For Police Career Services


$670.20RESIDENCE INN BY MAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Police Administration $500.85Copier usage


$500.85RICOH USA INC - Total For Police Administration


$500.85RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,308.46Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $141.56Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 58 of 85


77







$4,450.02Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations


Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $26.50Equipment rental


$26.50Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution


$4,476.52Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS
ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS WWTP Operations $333.62Calibration gas


$333.62ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - Total For WWTP Operations


$333.62ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $5,373.95Acct #54730761-088 1


$5,373.95ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $95.95Acct #54730761-112 9


$95.95ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $169.28Acct #54730761-112 9


$169.28ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $65.41Acct #54730761-112 9


$65.41ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $35.36Acct #54730761-112 9


$35.36ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $367.70Acct #54730761-154 1


$367.70ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10,125.88Acct #54730761-090 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $212.45Gas System Electrical Power Acct #54730761


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $499.35Acct #54730761-002 2


$10,837.68ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $83.52Acct #54730761-089 9


$83.52ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $1,105.27Acct #54730761-093 1


$1,105.27ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $3,064.40Acct #54730761-093 1


$3,064.40ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $643.12Acct #54730761-141 8


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:25 AM Page 59 of 85


78







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $722.37Acct #60445507-008 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,162.90Acct #54730761-097 2


$3,528.39ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,986.59Acct #54730761-096 4


$3,986.59ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $687.39Acct #54730761-098 0


$687.39ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $3,699.37Acct #54730761-099 8


$3,699.37ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $2,664.77Acct #54730761-100 4


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $4,502.53Acct #54730761-126 9


$7,167.30ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $711.51Acct #54730761-093 1


$711.51ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $1,008.30Acct #54730761-102 0


$1,008.30ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $26.29Acct #54730761-093 1


$26.29ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $4,783.14Acct #54730761-131 9


$4,783.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $2,224.22Acct #54730761-103 8


$2,224.22ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $55.33Acct #54730761-148 3


$55.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - CARES Act $397.71Acct #54730761-156 6


$397.71ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $154.59Acct #60931133-002 9 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $619.07Acct #60931133-006 0 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,387.29Acct #60931133-011 0 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $25,337.94Acct #60931133-009 4 - Split Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $974.55Acct #60931133-012 8 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $466.91Acct #60931133-017 7 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $2,980.90Acct #60931133-018 5 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $109.05Acct #60931133-005 2 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,719.08Acct #60931133-010 2 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $585.88Acct #60931133-013 6 - Electricity


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 60 of 85


79







$36,335.26ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,605.33Acct #60931133-016 9 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,574.96Acct #60931133-009 4 - Split Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.57Acct #60931133-022 7 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,105.99Acct #60931133-008 6 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $107.93Acct #60931133-026 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,201.60Acct #60931133-025 0 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $657.19Acct #60931133-003 7 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.42Acct #60931133-021 9 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.04Acct #60931133-019 3 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $46.68Acct #60931133-015 1 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.48Acct #60931133-001 1 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.29Acct #60931133-014 4 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.18Acct #60931133-024 3 - Booster - Electricity


$9,454.66ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $595.85Acct #54730761-105 3 lift station electricity


$595.85ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Distribution $871.30Acct #54730761-107 9


$871.30ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Distribution


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $17,916.63Acct #54730761-107 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $984.20Acct #54730761-002 2


$18,900.83ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $27,797.02Acct #54730761-108 7


$27,797.02ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$143,428.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Buildings & Structures Fund $175.00Plumbing Service - kitchen sink


$175.00Rooter - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Rooter Fire-EMS Administration $111.00Pump service


$111.00Rooter - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $433.24Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 61 of 85


80







Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $853.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $1,279.36Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $67.78Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $540.45Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $90.80Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $67.78Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $540.45Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


$9,687.73Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$9,973.73Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 62 of 85


81







SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $48.44Sticky Notes, Gloves, Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Dis


SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $7.53Sticky Notes, Gloves, Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Dis


$55.97SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $21.48Sticky Notes, Gloves, Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Dis


$21.48SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $56.43Sticky Notes, Gloves, Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Dis


SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $12.51Sticky Notes, Gloves, Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Dis


$68.94SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $21.48Sticky Notes, Gloves, Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Dis


$21.48SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $12.51Sticky Notes, Gloves, Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Dis


SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $56.43Sticky Notes, Gloves, Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Dis


$68.94SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Washington Oper $48.44Sticky Notes, Gloves, Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Dis


SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Washington Oper $7.53Sticky Notes, Gloves, Toilet Bowl Cleaner, Dis


$55.97SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.88OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE/ SPECIAL


$62.88SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $24.76OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE/ SPECIAL


$24.76SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMS CLUB #6425 Community Development $56.02supplies for Kitchen


$56.02SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Community Development


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $497.86Station Supplies


$497.86SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fleet Maintenance Fund $34.98WATER HOSE 110 FT


$34.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $85.19Concession Resale - Pretzel Water


$85.19SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMS CLUB #6425 Sewer Wastewater Collection $79.42office supplies


$79.42SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


SAMS CLUB #6425 Water Distribution $373.96BUILDING SUPPLIES


$373.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Water Distribution


$1,507.85SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB RENEWAL


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 63 of 85


82







SAMS CLUB RENEWAL Fire-EMS Administration $110.00Annual Membership


$110.00SAMS CLUB RENEWAL - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$110.00SAMS CLUB RENEWAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS MEMBERSHIP
SAMS MEMBERSHIP Fire-EMS Administration $110.00Membership renewal


SAMS MEMBERSHIP Fire-EMS Administration $110.00Sams Club Renewal


SAMS MEMBERSHIP Fire-EMS Administration $110.00Membership dues


$330.00SAMS MEMBERSHIP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$330.00SAMS MEMBERSHIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $127.26SCALEHOUSE OFFICE SUPPLIES


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $78.97LANDFILL & COLLECTION OFFICE SUPPLIES


$206.23SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB #6425 Community Development $399.00Replacement TV


$399.00SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Community Development


SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $78.97LANDFILL & COLLECTION OFFICE SUPPLIES


$78.97SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential


$684.20SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH
SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH Fire-EMS Operations $270.00Quarterly Breathing Air Samples


$270.00SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$270.00SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $3,890.38SCBA Repair Parts and Components


SEA-WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $157.12SCBA Repair Parts and Components


SEA-WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $23.49SCBA Repair Parts and Components


$4,070.99SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$4,070.99SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 64 of 85


83







SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $76.86Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $115.52Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $62.46Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $70.97Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $69.19Fuel


$395.00SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$395.00SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERATON INDIANAPOLI
SHERATON INDIANAPOLI Fire-EMS Training $13.97Meal while traveling for training


$13.97SHERATON INDIANAPOLI - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$13.97SHERATON INDIANAPOLI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $122.75Project SAFE Move Supplies - Sherwin Willia


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $88.97Repair supplies for Mike Sedar


$211.72SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Refuse - Commercial $675.19Paint, Gloves, Tape & Misc Supplies


$675.19SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Refuse - Commercial


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Refuse - Residential $71.95GENERAL SUPPLIES/STRIPPING PAINT FOR C


$71.95SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Refuse - Residential


$958.86SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIGMA ALDRICH US
SIGMA ALDRICH US WWTP Operations $215.00Lab supplies


SIGMA ALDRICH US WWTP Operations $298.72Lab supplies


$513.72SIGMA ALDRICH US - Total For WWTP Operations


$513.72SIGMA ALDRICH US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $72.08MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 65 of 85


84







$72.08SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations


$72.08SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIX ROBBLEES INC
SIX ROBBLEES INC Refuse - Commercial $1,569.24Tire chains FOR ALL TRUCKS


$1,569.24SIX ROBBLEES INC - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$1,569.24SIX ROBBLEES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($105.28)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,052.79Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


$947.51SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund


SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($740.87)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


($740.87)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$206.64SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOFT DR INC
SOFT DR INC Municipal Court $35.50Water Delivery


$35.50SOFT DR INC - Total For Municipal Court


$35.50SOFT DR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SONNYS RV SALES INC
SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $83.76Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $75.80Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $58.30Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $48.71Propane


SONNYS RV SALES INC Streets $57.61Propane


$324.18SONNYS RV SALES INC - Total For Streets


$324.18SONNYS RV SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP DRONE NERDS
SP DRONE NERDS Risk Management $819.00Drone Repair - Claim 2023029


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 66 of 85


85







$819.00SP DRONE NERDS - Total For Risk Management


$819.00SP DRONE NERDS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPUDS BASEBALL CLUB
SPUDS BASEBALL CLUB Human Resources $3,000.00City Employee Baseball Night @ The Park 6/


$3,000.00SPUDS BASEBALL CLUB - Total For Human Resources


$3,000.00SPUDS BASEBALL CLUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $262.50UPS POWER BOXES


$262.50SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Diversion & Special $262.50UPS POWER BOXES


$262.50SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Community Development $12.50COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$12.50SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Community Development


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Risk Management $234.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$234.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Risk Management


$771.50SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  HEDLUND ELECTRIC
SQ  HEDLUND ELECTRIC Balefill - Baler Processing $4,485.12ELECTRICAL WORK FOR BALER


$4,485.12SQ  HEDLUND ELECTRIC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$4,485.12SQ  HEDLUND ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MICHAELS TACOS L
SQ  MICHAELS TACOS L Community Development $18.72EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$18.72SQ  MICHAELS TACOS L - Total For Community Development


$18.72SQ  MICHAELS TACOS L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Balefill - Diversion & Special $110.00CPR Certification Class Cards


$110.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 67 of 85


86







SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Rec Center - Operations $22.00CPR Certification Class Cards


$22.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Rec Center - Operations


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Weed & Pest Fund $44.00CPR Certification Class Cards


$44.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$176.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Risk Management $5.25Risk Wins! Trophy Tag


$5.25SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Risk Management


$5.25SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $200.00Electrical Repairs in CMO - Summit Electric


SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $365.85Electrical Repair Work at Aquatics Center - S


$565.85SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$565.85SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  THE ANNEX EMPLOY
SQ  THE ANNEX EMPLOY Property Insurance Fund $35.00Occupational Health - FIT Testing


$35.00SQ  THE ANNEX EMPLOY - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$35.00SQ  THE ANNEX EMPLOY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES City Manager $158.54Moving supplies - Bankers boxes and packing


$158.54STAPLES - Total For City Manager


STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $38.98Office supplies


STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $99.99conference speaker


$138.97STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


STAPLES Ice Arena - Operations $189.98Printer Ink


$189.98STAPLES - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


STAPLES Municipal Court $18.64STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$18.64STAPLES - Total For Municipal Court


STAPLES Risk Management $35.99STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 68 of 85


87







$35.99STAPLES - Total For Risk Management


$542.12STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STARBUCKS STORE
STARBUCKS STORE Risk Management $7.78FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS - Travel/Training


$7.78STARBUCKS STORE - Total For Risk Management


$7.78STARBUCKS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STARBUCKS T2 WEST SA
STARBUCKS T2 WEST SA Health Insurance Fund $11.55WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - MEALS


$11.55STARBUCKS T2 WEST SA - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$11.55STARBUCKS T2 WEST SA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $16,984.35Retiree Subsidy - April 2023


$16,984.35STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$16,984.35STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $25,900.00Architectural design for City


$25,900.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$25,900.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $1,950.17Centralized employee backgroun


$1,950.17STERLING - Total For Human Resources


$1,950.17STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $509.2281120 Equipment repair / service


STOTZ EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $289.1281121 Equipment repair / service


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 69 of 85


88







$798.34STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


STOTZ EQUIPMENT Weed & Pest Fund $689.99Blower


$689.99STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


STOTZ EQUIPMENT WWTP Operations $9,600.00John Deere Z920M Gas Midz Mower


STOTZ EQUIPMENT WWTP Operations $10,200.00John Deere TX 4x2 Gator


$19,800.00STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For WWTP Operations


$21,288.33STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Administration $257.00Semi-Annual Service


$257.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Hogadon - Operations $689.40Fire extinguisher annual service/inspection


$689.40SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$946.40SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT PARTNERS COLO
SUMMIT PARTNERS COLO Information Services $3,299.943 HP Blades Maintenance Renewal


$3,299.94SUMMIT PARTNERS COLO - Total For Information Services


$3,299.94SUMMIT PARTNERS COLO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Fire-EMS Training $48.51Wood for forcible entry prop


$48.51SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Regional Water Operations $100.05Handles & Squeegees & Nozzle for Ozone & 


$100.05SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Regional Water Operations


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $179.70SOD- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIALS


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $17.98GLUE FOR PVC SPRINKLER SYSTEM


$197.68SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution


$346.24SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SWI, LLC
SWI, LLC Risk Management $8,825.00CHAIN LINK FENCE DAMAGE FROM  ACCIDE


$8,825.00SWI, LLC - Total For Risk Management


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 70 of 85


89







$8,825.00SWI, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $512.44CONCESSION Resale - Chicken Pizza


$512.44SYSCO CORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$512.44SYSCO CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE DISTRICT TAP
THE DISTRICT TAP Fire-EMS Training $45.24Meal while attending a training


$45.24THE DISTRICT TAP - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$45.24THE DISTRICT TAP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE GOODYEAR TIRE &
THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $267.50111185 Vehicle alignment


THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $133.75222302 Vehicle front alignment check


$401.25THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$401.25THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $17.97WEEDER ATTACHMENT TO ASSIT IN ABATEM


$17.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $39.88Project SAFE Move Supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $32.36Safety repair supplies for Ft. Caspar - Home 


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $22.98Project SAFE Move Supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $417.46Startup supplies for FOD - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $32.33Repair supplies for Rec Center - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $147.64Project SAFE Move Supplies - Home Depot


$692.65THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $179.00Extension cords


$179.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $246.47Cleaning Supplies, Trash Cans, gloves, paint b


$246.47THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $33.96Zip Ties


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 71 of 85


90







THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $39.88Ratchet Straps


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $42.96Zip Ties


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $55.48Cable ties for Batters EYE


$172.28THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $587.94flowers


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $213.58flowers


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $64.87flowers


$866.39THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Urban Forestry $11.88tree soil


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Urban Forestry $43.88tree soil


$55.76THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $29.85OFFICE SUPPLIES/ SAFETY TOOLS


THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $369.30OFFICE SUPPLIES/ SAFETY TOOLS


$399.15THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Residential


THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $71.76Replacement sockets for LED luminaires


$71.76THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control


THE HOME DEPOT Water Meters $62.32PAINT- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES


$62.32THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Meters


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $8.97Fertilizer


$8.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$2,772.72THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $71.21Car wash


$71.21THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration


$71.21THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE WESTSHORE GRAND
THE WESTSHORE GRAND Police Career Services $858.08LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS Bigelo


$858.08THE WESTSHORE GRAND - Total For Police Career Services


$858.08THE WESTSHORE GRAND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THIRTY THREE MILE RO


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 72 of 85


91







THIRTY THREE MILE RO Sewer Wastewater Collection $108.8833-mile Monthly Water Charge - March & Ap


$108.88THIRTY THREE MILE RO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$108.88THIRTY THREE MILE RO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $156.71Copy Charge - April 2023


$156.71TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $42.99Copy Charge - April 2023


$42.99TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $42.97Copy Charge - April 2023


$42.97TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $42.97Copy Charge - April 2023


$42.97TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets


$285.64TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TORRINGTON SOD FARM
TORRINGTON SOD FARM Cemetery $530.00sod


$530.00TORRINGTON SOD FARM - Total For Cemetery


$530.00TORRINGTON SOD FARM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN OF BAR NUNN
TOWN OF BAR NUNN RWS - Booster Stations $31.17Water Usage - Booster Supplies


TOWN OF BAR NUNN RWS - Booster Stations $31.17Water Usage - Booster Supplies


$62.34TOWN OF BAR NUNN - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$62.34TOWN OF BAR NUNN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN OF MILLS
TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $162.80Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2020-1509


TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $456.00Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2022-1378


$618.80TOWN OF MILLS - Total For Police Grants Fund


$618.80TOWN OF MILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 73 of 85


92







TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Sewer Stormwater $9.99tip strainer for storm truck


$9.99TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Sewer Stormwater


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Weed & Pest Fund $97.97Chain, shackles


$97.97TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$107.96TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRANSUNION RISK AND
TRANSUNION RISK AND Police Administration $204.40Acct #220805


$204.40TRANSUNION RISK AND - Total For Police Administration


$204.40TRANSUNION RISK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TREESTUFF
TREESTUFF Parks - Urban Forestry $249.99safety


$249.99TREESTUFF - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$249.99TREESTUFF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,318.76222257 Equipment repair


$1,318.76TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,318.76TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  GLAZED & CONFUZ
TST  GLAZED & CONFUZ Police Administration $22.73FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS Promotions/com


$22.73TST  GLAZED & CONFUZ - Total For Police Administration


$22.73TST  GLAZED & CONFUZ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $40.40TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Boyle training


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $3.15TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Recruiting trip


$43.55UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 74 of 85


93







$43.55UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Refuse - Residential $116.02FOR PARKS TRASH CANS BANDS


$116.02ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$116.02ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $60.00Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $68.75Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $10.83Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $10.83Uniform supplies


$150.41UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


$150.41UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.23Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph


$95.23UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks


$95.23UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162485340
UNITED    0162485340 General Fund Revenue $243.40Jill United Flight SLC  - Casper 8.16.23


$243.40UNITED    0162485340 - Total For General Fund Revenue


$243.40UNITED    0162485340 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - CARES Act $95.00DOT Physical


$95.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


URGENT CARE OF CASPE Risk Management $4,677.00D&A Testing; Occupational Health


$4,677.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Risk Management


$4,772.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 75 of 85


94







USA GASOLINE
USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $63.12Fuel


USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $79.86Fuel


USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $40.55Fuel


USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $16.89Fuel


$200.42USA GASOLINE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$200.42USA GASOLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Community Development $126.00POSTAGE STAMPS


$126.00USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Community Development


USPS PO 5715580945 Human Resources $8.131 certified letter sent


$8.13USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Human Resources


$134.13USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5762700491
USPS PO 5762700491 General Fund Revenue $108.60Stamps for resale


$108.60USPS PO 5762700491 - Total For General Fund Revenue


$108.60USPS PO 5762700491 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Ft. Caspar Museum $120.00Rental fee for traveling exhibit


$120.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$120.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONACOTITLESC
VCN NATRONACOTITLESC Fleet Maintenance Fund $62.50TITLES


$62.50VCN NATRONACOTITLESC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$62.50VCN NATRONACOTITLESC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 76 of 85


95







VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $77.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$77.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Community Development


$77.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $160.04Acct #442204089-00001


$160.04VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001


$1,600.40VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $38.22Acct #465552982-00003


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.26Acct #465552982-00010


$118.48VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.30Acct #742239432-00002 remote device data


$74.30VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $40.01Acct #242152162-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $116.11Acct #542255605-00001


$116.11VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $106.34Acct #942021615-00001


$106.34VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $146.47Acct #842227834-00001


$146.47VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,362.15VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VONSEGGERN, JODY
VONSEGGERN, JODY Sewer Fund $137.10


$137.10VONSEGGERN, JODY - Total For Sewer Fund


$137.10VONSEGGERN, JODY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC City Attorney $170.41File Destruction Service


$170.41VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For City Attorney


VRC COMPANIES LLC Human Resources $194.48File Destruction Service


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 77 of 85


96







$194.48VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Human Resources


VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $60.77File Destruction Service


$60.77VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court


VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $166.70BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$166.70VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Police Administration


$592.36VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS IVR VB
VZWRLSS IVR VB Golf - Operations $120.03cellular service for irrigation ipads


$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Golf - Operations


$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $108.69WTP Operator Cell Phone


$108.69VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


$108.69VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


W O FB LLC
W O FB LLC WWTP Pretreatment $110.98Gas


$110.98W O FB LLC - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$110.98W O FB LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Community Development $1.24Squirt Gun


$1.24WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Community Development


WAL-MART #1617 Refuse - Commercial $4.27UPLOSTRY CLEANER FOR TRUCKS


$4.27WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$5.51WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $25.10Pop, Plates, Forks & Sides for JPB Meeting - 


WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $85.63Cake for JPB Lunch, Dish Scrub Brushes, & Po


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 78 of 85


97







$110.73WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations


WAL-MART #3778 Water Tanks $21.242 STP HDLGH- BOOSTER/LIFT STATION SUPP


$21.24WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Water Tanks


$131.97WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #4653
WAL-MART #4653 Fire-EMS Training $478.62Food for recruits attending the recruit acade


$478.62WAL-MART #4653 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$478.62WAL-MART #4653 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALMART.COM
WALMART.COM Information Services $32.96Two surge protectors


WALMART.COM Information Services $5.34Labels for CBC S2 cards


$38.30WALMART.COM - Total For Information Services


$38.30WALMART.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALMART.COM 80096665
WALMART.COM 80096665 Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $7.18Volleyball, Wasp and Hornet Spray


$7.18WALMART.COM 80096665 - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


WALMART.COM 80096665 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $18.16Volleyball, Wasp and Hornet Spray


$18.16WALMART.COM 80096665 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


WALMART.COM 80096665 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $7.18Volleyball, Wasp and Hornet Spray


$7.18WALMART.COM 80096665 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


WALMART.COM 80096665 Aquatics- Washington Oper $7.18Volleyball, Wasp and Hornet Spray


$7.18WALMART.COM 80096665 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


$39.70WALMART.COM 80096665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $69.56HVAC Repair supplies for Senior Center - We


$69.56WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$69.56WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 79 of 85


98







WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $600.00Solid Waste Thermal and Electr


$600.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Capital Projects Fund $1,500.00Ford Wyoming Center Fire Alarm


$1,500.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,100.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $144.68Library Plan Charges


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $865.71Online/Software Subscription Charges


$1,010.39WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney


$1,010.39WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO
WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Fire-EMS Training $7,100.00Employee physicals


WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Fire-EMS Training $9,750.00Employee physicals


$16,850.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$16,850.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS
WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS Capital Projects Fund $68,941.50Center St Enhance Construction


$68,941.50WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$68,941.50WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN RESEARCH & D
WESTERN RESEARCH & D Metropolitan Planning Org $4,485.50Contract Withholding:  22300198


$4,485.50WESTERN RESEARCH & D - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$4,485.50WESTERN RESEARCH & D - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $18,597.50Engineering - Midwest Ave from


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 80 of 85


99







WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $2,023.58College Drive Improvements


$20,621.08WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $700.50Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate


$700.50WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Water Distribution


$21,321.58WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($394.10)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,941.00Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


$3,546.90WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,458.35)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


($1,458.35)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$2,088.55WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WISEMAN, NATALIE
WISEMAN, NATALIE Refuse Revenue and Transfer $52.68


$52.68WISEMAN, NATALIE - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$52.68WISEMAN, NATALIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $10,588.28Consultant: Westridge Addition


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $21,390.00EngCA for Industrial Ave Elm t


$31,978.28WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$31,978.28WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $6.24Binder, Dividers, Wax, Volleyball, Spray Bottl


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $8.20Binder, Dividers, Wax, Volleyball, Spray Bottl


$14.44WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $44.61Binder, Dividers, Wax, Volleyball, Spray Bottl


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $18.14Binder, Dividers, Wax, Volleyball, Spray Bottl


$62.75WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $22.65Binder, Dividers, Wax, Volleyball, Spray Bottl


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 81 of 85


100







WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $8.20Binder, Dividers, Wax, Volleyball, Spray Bottl


$30.85WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Washington Oper $8.20Binder, Dividers, Wax, Volleyball, Spray Bottl


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Washington Oper $6.24Binder, Dividers, Wax, Volleyball, Spray Bottl


$14.44WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $205.91SPECIAL WASTE LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES


$205.91WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Diversion & Special $10.94OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR SPECIAL WASTE


$10.94WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WM SUPERCENTER Community Development $14.60GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WM SUPERCENTER Community Development ($1.24)Squirt Gun Return


$13.36WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Community Development


WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $17.91Supplies for Spring into Safety Event


$17.91WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$370.60WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WORDPRESS HZ8EVHC8FX
WORDPRESS HZ8EVHC8FX Metro Animal Shelter $19.00COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE


$19.00WORDPRESS HZ8EVHC8FX - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$19.00WORDPRESS HZ8EVHC8FX - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPFORMS BASIC
WPFORMS BASIC Metro Animal Shelter $49.50COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES Metro onlin


$49.50WPFORMS BASIC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$49.50WPFORMS BASIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPY ShiftNote
WPY ShiftNote Regional Water Operations $90.00ShiftNote - Work Order Software - Maintena


$90.00WPY ShiftNote - Total For Regional Water Operations


$90.00WPY ShiftNote - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WSP USA INC
WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $27,682.19Gems S028770-5-Year Closed Bal


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 82 of 85


101







WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $81.00Gems S028759-5-Year Air Emissi


WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11,863.79Gems S028770-5-Year Closed Bal


$39,626.98WSP USA INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$39,626.98WSP USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital Projects Fund $77.13Decorative Lighting, Street Tr


$77.13WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$77.13WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,547.50EXCAVATOR RENTAL FOR LANDFILL


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,904.75EXCAVATOR RENTAL FOR LANDFILL


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $292.50Equipment repair baler forklift #141500


$19,744.75WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,467.79Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund ($287.99)Original debit invoice #WO7609384


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund ($648.34)Credit For Original Invoice #7622397


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund ($1,467.79)Credit for original invoice #WO7624212


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund ($100.00)Original Invoice #WO7624217


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $648.34Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,075.21141503 Parts for loader


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $100.00Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,291.39141503 Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,725.13141402 Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $219.39Equipment Repair - Warranty


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,211.33141485 Equipment Repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $566.16141495 Equipment Repair


$9,800.62WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


WY. MACHINERY CO. Streets $3,861.96Equipment rental


$3,861.96WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Streets


$33,407.33WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 83 of 85


102







WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Weed & Pest Fund $72.93First Aid Supplies


$72.93WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$72.93WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING INDEPENDENT
WYOMING INDEPENDENT Public Transit $15.00


$15.00WYOMING INDEPENDENT - Total For Public Transit


$15.00WYOMING INDEPENDENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING PLANT COMPAN
WYOMING PLANT COMPAN Community Development $599.88OYD Flower Planters / $400 balance pd by E. 


$599.88WYOMING PLANT COMPAN - Total For Community Development


$599.88WYOMING PLANT COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING POLICE SERVI
WYOMING POLICE SERVI Police Administration $300.00Annual Membership Dues


$300.00WYOMING POLICE SERVI - Total For Police Administration


$300.00WYOMING POLICE SERVI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $575.00 Refrigerator Recycling - Freon Removal


WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,300.00Refrigerator Recycling -- Freon removal


$1,875.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,875.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING TRANSFER & S
WYOMING TRANSFER & S Buildings & Structures Fund $3,990.00Moving Service - Community Development


WYOMING TRANSFER & S Buildings & Structures Fund $2,380.00Moving Service - Budget & Accounting


WYOMING TRANSFER & S Buildings & Structures Fund $5,225.00HR / City Clerk / City Attorney Office Move


WYOMING TRANSFER & S Buildings & Structures Fund $2,640.00Moving Service - engineering dept


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 84 of 85


103







$14,235.00WYOMING TRANSFER & S - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$14,235.00WYOMING TRANSFER & S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Hogadon - Operations $367.12Summer Uniforms for crew


$367.12WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$367.12WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Refuse - Commercial $403.94Annual Service TRK#2315 Pal Body


$403.94ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Refuse - Commercial


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Refuse - Recycling $476.72ZONAR WIRING RECYCLE TRK#2314 2023


$476.72ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Refuse - Residential $403.94Annual Service TRK#2313


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Refuse - Residential $403.94Annual Service TRK#2312 Side Loader


$807.88ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,688.54ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$3,146,858.14CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 5/31/2023 9:14:26 AM Page 85 of 85


104







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
06/06/23


Additional Accounts Payable


05/11/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash, Sales Tax & AP Vendor


Iza HIll - Travel Reimbursement 355.50
Leslie Fritzler - Travel Reimbursement 355.50
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Solid Waste) 700.00
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 1,472.49
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 4,175.47


7,058.96


05/18/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash, Payroll Vendor/s & Fire A Pension Obligation


Josh Albrecht- Travel Reimbursement 434.50
Andrea Husted - Travel Reimbursement 434.50
Amber Freestone - Travel Reimbursement 407.00
Michael Szewczyk - Travel Reimbursement 804.25
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (PD) 1,102.06
Reliastar Life Insurance Company 2,940.96
State of Wyo Treasurer's Office - Senate File 0039 (Fire A Solution) 364,705.88
NCPERS Group Life Insurance 1,392.00


372,221.15


05/25/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Payroll Vendor & Filing Fee


Randall Ogden - Travel Reimbursement 196.00
Brandy Coyle - Travel Reimbursement 712.03
Greg Graff - Travel Reimbursement 1,236.71
Lincoln National Life Insurance 34,504.55
Natrona County District Court - Filing Fee 140.00


36,789.29


Total Additional AP 416,069.40$     


Page 1 of 1
105







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
CONFLICT CLAIMS


Council Meeting 
06/06/23


Conflict Claims


05/11/23 Kyle Gamroth Travel Reimbursement 176.85$             


Claims Total 176.85$             


106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







PROPERTY OWNER LEGAL DESCRIPTION


ESTIMATED ASSESSMENT 


BASED ON PER LOT


Slone, Ronald E et ux            


4700 Chinook Trail Rd.              


Casper, WY 82604


Chinook Addition, Lot 1 $6,650


Spencer, Scott C et ux          


4800 Chinook Trail Rd.     


Casper, WY 82604


Schicketanz Addition, Lot 1 -2 $6,650


Chynoweth, Matthew D et ux 


4850 Chinook Trail Rd.    


Casper, WY 82604


Rod Forgey Addition, Lot 1 $6,650


Sandefer, Ian K et al              


4860 Chinook Trail Rd.     


Casper, WY 82604


Not Platted $6,650


Phillips, Jackie D et ux         


4880 Chinook Trail Rd.     


Casper, WY 82604


Not Platted $6,650


O'Bannon, Raymond L et ux 


4970 Chinook Trail Rd.    


Casper, WY 82604


Carman Addition Lots 4 and 5, 


Lot 4
$6,650


Sensenich, Edward F et ux 


4980 Chinook Trail Rd.    


Casper, WY 82604


Carman Addition Lots 4 and 5, 


Lot 5
$6,650


Baldwin, Douglas D et ux        


4890 Yesness Ct.


Casper, WY 82604


Sunrise Hills #2  Lot 4 $3,500


Wells, Scott et ux 5000 


Chinook Trail Road          


Casper, WY 82604
Not Platted $6,650


$56,700


CHINOOK TRAIL
ASPHALT SURFACING PROJECT 
ESTIMATED LAD ASSESSMENT 


4/7/23


130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE CONTRACT  
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (“AMENDMENT”) 


 
 This Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services (“Amendment”) 
is entered into on this _____ day of ______________, 2023, by and between the 
following parties: 
 
 1.  The City of Casper of Casper, Wyoming (“City”), a Wyoming municipal 
corporation, 200 North David Street, Casper, Wyoming 82601. 
 
 2.  Foxster Opco, LLC, dba CTS Software, Post Office Box 57, Swansboro, North 
Carolina 28584 (“Contractor” or “Consultant”). 
 
 Throughout this document, the City and the Contractor may be collectively 
referred to as the “parties.” 
  


RECITALS 
 
 A. On July 5, 2022, the City and Contractor entered into a Contract for 


Professional Services (“Contract”) for a cloud-based transit management software 
solution. 
 
 B. The City desires to expand the capabilities of the software solution to 
include the TripPass Module and Passio GO GPS CAD/AVL software. 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants 
contained herein, the parties hereto agree by and between them to amend the Contract as 
follows: 
 
1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS 
 
 The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated herein at this point as if fully 
set forth as part of this Amendment. 
 
2. AMENDMENT TO PART 1 SCOPE OF SERVICES. 
 
 The SCOPE OF SERVICES will have the following added to the Contract: 
 


A.  IMPLEMENTATION PHASE:  
 


12. Provide the City access to the following additional modules: TripPass 
Module, and Passio GO GPS CAD/AVL software. 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: D5713485-AE29-43DB-9076-512F74404CBC


244



ataucher

Text Box

06



ataucher

Text Box

June







13. Equipment 
a. General. Passio will provide the Equipment to City set out in an Order in 


exchange for the fees and expenses set out therein. Risk of loss in and to the Equipment 
will transfer to City upon receipt by the City at location specified by City in writing.  
Contractor shall ship the packages Delivery Duty Paid (Incoterms 2010). 


 


b. Installation. In exchange for the fees set out in the applicable Order, Passio 
shall assist City in installing the Equipment in its vehicle fleet based on the fleet 
descriptions provided by City in an Order. If installation times are extended due to the 
fault of the City, this would include, but not be limited to, vehicles unavailable during 
prescheduled installation dates and times for reasons such as maintenance, repair, or 
being placed in service, and Passio is required to make additional in-person trips to finish 
an installation because of the City’s fault, additional fees and expenses may apply, and 
City shall pay such additional fees and expenses upon execution of a change order signed 
by both parties.  


 
c. Inspection; Acceptance. Following Passio’s completion of the installation 


of the Equipment (the “Installed Equipment”), City shall inspect the Installed Equipment 
within ten (10) business days of the completion of such installation (“Inspection Period”) 
and either accept or, if any of the Installed Equipment is not in material conformance with 
the applicable equipment warranty or not working properly (collectively, “Nonconforming 
Equipment”), reject such Nonconforming Equipment. If the Installed Equipment is non-
conforming, the City will notify Passio in writing of such during the Inspection Period and 
furnish written evidence or other documentation as reasonably required by Passio, 
including appropriate descriptions, pictures, and other documentation requested. If City 
timely notifies Passio of any Nonconforming Equipment and Passio confirms that the 
Equipment is Nonconforming Equipment, Passio shall, in its sole discretion: (i) repair or 
replace such Nonconforming Equipment with conforming Equipment, or (ii) refund the 
amounts paid for such Nonconforming Equipment, together with all labor, shipping and 
handling expenses incurred by City in connection therewith.  
 
 
3. AMENDMENT TO PART 2 TIME OF PERFORMANCE. 
 
 The TIME OF PERFORMANCE will have the following added to the contract: 
 


The implementation services of the Contractor for the addition of the TripPass and 
Passio GO GPS CAD/AVL software modules shall be undertaken and completed 
on or before September 15, 2023. 
 
The application services provided by the Contractor for the current addition of the 
TripPass and Passio GO GPS CAD/AVL modules shall be for a one (1) year 
period, beginning on June 6, 2023, and ending on June 5, 2024. The City may 


DocuSign Envelope ID: D5713485-AE29-43DB-9076-512F74404CBC


245







choose to renew under the same terms and conditions as for the rest of the 
Contract, further described in the second paragraph of Part 2, Section 2 (Time of 
Performance) of the Contract. 


 
4. AMENDMENT TO PART 3 COMPENSATION. 
 


The COMPENSATION will have the following added to the Contract: 
 
In consideration of the performance of services rendered under this Amended 
Contract, the Contractor shall be compensated for services for the additional 
modules for a one-time lump sum total for software and services of Eighteen 
Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-Six Dollars ($18,436.00). The additional monthly 
maintenance and support will be billed to the City at the rate of One Thousand 
Three Hundred Sixty-Two Dollars ($1,362.00) per month in addition to the original 
compensation. 
 


5. AMENDMENT TO PART B SERVICES AND SUPPORT 
 
The SERVICES AND SUPPORT will have the following added to the Contract: 
 
3. Equipment 


 
a. Hardware Replacement. Passio will typically order and/or ship replacement 


hardware within two (2) working days of receiving completed Return 
Merchandise Authorization from City. Replacement items not in stock will 
be processed using the available supplier with the fastest replacement 
schedule available at the time. Equipment replaced under the Passio 
Warranty Program (either standard one year manufacturer’s warranty or if 
extended warranty is purchased) covers equipment, labor and shipping for 
the first ninety (90) days post installation, and equipment only for the first 
year after delivery... 
 


b. Equipment Installation. If equipment and installation services are 
contracted, City shall provide direction, in writing, to Passio Technologies, 
a minimum of ten (10)  days prior to installation date. Information to be 
provided shall include the location of equipment installation, and any other 
installation parameters. Installation is warrantied ninety (90) days from the 
date of installation..  


 
c. System Deployment and Testing.  Initial system deployment testing shall 


start a minimum of fourteen (14) working days prior to live deployment 
and typically continues for thirty to ninety (30-90) days post live start. All 
equipment shall be fully installed to initiate deployment testing, and any 
equipment not installed will extend the testing period. Items to be reviewed 
and adjusted (but not limited to) will include equipment installation and 
communications, system configuration, schedule activity, and reporting 


DocuSign Envelope ID: D5713485-AE29-43DB-9076-512F74404CBC


246







and analytics. The City will work directly with deployment team to review, 
update and provide feedback for edits and adjustments. Accuracy of reports 
and system data is directly related to the thoroughness of the deployment 
testing, and any limitations placed on the testing process may impact the 
amount of time needed to address reporting or configuration issues.  


 
6. AMENDMENT TO PART II GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 


PART II GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS will have the following added 
to the Contract: 
 


18. Passio.  Passio represents and warrants that (i) Passio’s personnel assigned to 
perform Services under this Agreement have the proper skill, training and 
background so as to be able to perform in a manner consistent with accepted 
industry standards and practices; (ii) the Hosted Services be provided in 
conformance with the Documentation in all material respects; and (iii) the 
Professional Services shall be provided in a professional and workmanlike 
manner consistent with generally accepted industry standards. 
 


19. Limited Equipment Warranty.  
 


i. Scope of Warranty. Passio warrants that, for one year following 
delivery, the Equipment shall be free of any material defects in 
material and workmanship. The foregoing warranty does not 
cover defects, damages, or issues arising from the following: (1) 
negligence, abuse, neglect, or misuse of the Equipment by any 
person or entity other than Passio; (2) use of the Equipment other 
than in accordance with Documentation or with hardware or 
software not previously approved by Passio in writing; (3) 
damages sustained from vehicle malfunctions or accidents; (4) 
repairs, attempted repairs, alterations, installations, or 
reinstallations of the Equipment by any person or entity other 
than Passio; or (5) theft or vandalism. City may purchase 
extended warranty coverage by entering into an Order with 
Passio for the same. 
 


ii. Return Procedures. City’s remedy for any defective Equipment 
is conditioned on its compliance with this section. City shall (1) 
notify Passio, in writing, of any alleged claim or defect within 
ten (10) days from the date City discovers an alleged claim or 
defect, (2) complete and return a Return Materials Authorization 
(RMA) to Passio, and (3) return ship, at Passio’s expense and 
risk of loss, such allegedly defective Equipment to Passio’s 
facility located at 6100 Lake Forrest Dr. Suite 410, Atlanta, GA 
30328 or other location as designated by Passio for inspection 
and testing by Passio. Upon receipt of the Equipment alleged to 


DocuSign Envelope ID: D5713485-AE29-43DB-9076-512F74404CBC


247







be defective, Passio shall inspect and test such Equipment for 
defects, and if such inspection and testing confirms the reported 
defect, Passio shall, in its sole discretion, repair or replace such 
Equipment. If Passio elects to repair or replace the Equipment, 
Passio shall ship the repaired or replacement Equipment to City 
at Passio’s expense. If Passio reasonably determines that any 
returned Equipment is not defective, Passio may charge City a 
service fee of $125.00 per piece of Equipment, plus pass through 
shipping costs for the return of the Equipment.  
 


iii. Non-Warranty Repairs. For Equipment returned for repair or 
replacement outside of the warranty period, Passio shall charge 
City, and City shall pay, all costs associated with the repaired or 
replacement Equipment, shipping, and labor overhead and order 
processing.   All rates charged shall be in accordance with the 
rate schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A. 


 
20. City.  City represents and warrants that it shall promptly respond to and provide 


Passio with all facility access requested by Passio as necessary for Passio to 
provide the Services and otherwise perform its obligations hereunder. 
 


21. Disclaimer. PASSIO DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF 
MERCHANTABILITY AND THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OR 
CONDITION OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 


 
 


7..  RATIFICATION 
 
 The terms and conditions of the Contract, as modified herein, are hereby ratified 
by the parties and shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned duly authorized representatives of 
the Parties have executed this Amendment as of the day and year above. 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 
______________________________ 


 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: D5713485-AE29-43DB-9076-512F74404CBC


248







 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Fleur Tremel 
City Clerk 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  
A Municipal Corporation  
 
 
______________________________  
Bruce Knell 
Mayor 


 
 


WITNESS 
 
 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
 
Printed Name: __________________ 
 
Title: __________________________ 
 


CONTRACTOR 
Foxster Opco, LLC, dba CTS Software 
 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
 
Printed Name: _________________ 
 
Title: _________________________ 
 


 
 
 


  
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: D5713485-AE29-43DB-9076-512F74404CBC


Elizabeth Magra


COO


249







EXHIBIT A 
      
 


  
        


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: D5713485-AE29-43DB-9076-512F74404CBC


250







 


  
 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: D5713485-AE29-43DB-9076-512F74404CBC


251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE CONTRACT 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ("AMENDMENT") 


This Amendment to the Contract for Professional Services ("Amendment") is entered 
into on this __ day of June, 2023, by and between the following parties: 


1. The City of Casper of Casper, Wyoming ("City"), a Wyoming municipal
corporation, 200 North David Street, Casper, Wyoming 82601. 


2. Nicolaysen Art Museum, 400 East Collins Dr., Casper, Wyoming 82601
("Contractor"). 


Throughout this document, the City and the Consultant may be collectively 
referred to as the "parties." 


RECITALS 


A. On July 2, 2019, the City and Contractor entered into a Contract for
Professional Services ("Contract") for Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000.00) for 
services as outlined in Contractor's application for 1 %#16 funds. 


B. The parties desire to amend the Scope of Services and Time of
Performance in the Contract as set out herein. 


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants 
contained herein, the parties hereto agree by and between them to amend the Contract as 
follows: 


1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS


The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated herein at this point as if fully
set forth as part of this Amendment. 


2. AMENDMENT TO PART I, SECTION 1. SCOPE OF SERVICES.


The clause which begins with "and demolition of kitchenette and installation of
new prep kitchen" is deleted and replaced with the following: 


" . . .  and installation of security measures including but not limited to doors, locks, 
and cameras." 


3. AMENDMENT TO PART I, SECTION 2. TIME OF PERFORMANCE.


The sentence which begins with "The services of the Contractor shall be undertaken and 
completed on or before the 30th day of June, 2023." is deleted in its entirety and replaced 
with the following: 


Template 7/14/20 


Contractor's Name: The Nie Page I of2 


265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







305







306







307







308







309







310







311







312







313







314







315







316







317







318







319







320







321







322







323







324







325







326







327







328







329







330







331







332







333







334







335







336







337







338







339







340







341







342







343







344







345







346





		Agenda

		3. 05/16/23 Regular Meeting Minutes

		4. Bills & Claims

		Addendum

		Conflict Claim



		7.A.1.a. Est. Public Hearing/FY24 Budget Adoption

		Memo



		7.A.1.b. Est. Pub Hearing/FY23 Budget Amendment #3

		Memo



		8.A.1. Public Hearing/National Electrical Code Adoption & Amending Chapter 15.28 of Casper Municipal Code

		Memo

		Significant Changes

		Contractor's License Board Minutes

		WY Stat 35-9-106

		WY Stat. 35-9-121

		Ordinance No. 10-23



		8.A.2. Public Hearing/Creating LAD No. 160 Chinook Trail Improvements 

		Memo

		Legal Description

		Estimated Assessments

		Resolution No. 23-78 Declaring Intent

		Ordinance No. 11-23



		9.A.1. Amendment No. 1 to Contract for Redesign & Rebidding for 1st St & Poplar St Utility Improvements/CEPI

		Memo

		Amendment No. 1

		Request Letter

		Original Contract

		Resolution No. 23-107



		9.A.2. Procurement of SeaQuest Corrosion Inhibitor/Aqua Smart

		Memo

		Quotation

		Resolution No. 23-108



		9.A.3. PD Impound Lot Improvements/71 Construction

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-109



		9.A.4. Solid Waste Surfacing Improvements/Crown Construction 

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-110



		9.A.5. FWC South Walkway Replacement/Crown Construction

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-111



		9.A.6. Wolf Creek Rd Improvements/Treto Construction

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-112



		9.A.7. Amendment No. 1 to Transit Dispatch Software Contract/Foxster OPCO 

		Memo

		Amendment No. 1

		Resolution No. 23-113



		9.A.8. Amendment No. 3 to Regional Response Grant #19/WY Dept of Homeland Security

		Memo

		Amendment No. 3

		 Resolution No. 23-114



		9.A.9. Adopting a Fee Schedule for Utility Billing Services & Water Metering Activities

		Memo

		Resolution No. 23-115



		9.A.10. 1%#16 Contract Amendment/Nicolaysen

		Memo

		Amendment No. 1

		Resolution No. 23-116



		10.A.1. Authorizing Partial Parkway Parking Permit Refund/1140 South Center St 

		Memo



		10.A.2. Inclusion of FY23-24 Summary Proposed Budget in Minutes

		Memo

		Summary Proposed Budget



		10.A.3. Purchase of Haul Truck/Solid Waste Division

		Memo

		Specifications



		10.A.4. Purchase of Skid Steer Loader/Waste Water Treatment Plant 

		Memo

		Specifications



		10.A.5. Purchase of Water Truck/Solid Waste Division

		Memo

		Specifications



		10.A.6. Purchase of 3 Half-Ton Pickup Trucks/Metro Division 

		Memo

		Specifications



		10.A.7. Purchase of Sub-Compact Tractor with Loader Bucket & Snow Pusher Blade/Transit Division 

		Memo

		Specifications



		10.A.8. Rejecting Bids/Center Street Underpass Painting Project

		Memo










